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1. This report is required for every class I railroad operating within the United States. Three copies of this Annual
Report should be completed. Two of the copies must be filed with the Surface Transportation Board, Office of
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration, The Mercury Building, 1925 K St. N.W., Suite 500,
Washington, DC 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report is made. One copy should be
retained by the carrier.

2. Every inquiry must be definitely answered. Where the word "none” truly and completely states the fact, it
should be given as the answer. If any inquiry is inapplicable, the words "not applicable” should be used.

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufficient to permit a full and complete statement of the
requested information, inserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the number of the schedule.

4. All entries should be made in a permanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated
in parenthesis. Items of an unusual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and explained in footnotes.

5. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown in thousands of dollars
adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting
schedules must be in agreement with related primary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 but less
than $1,000 should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 shouid be lowered.

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in this Form
have the following meanings:

(a) Board means Surface Transportation Board,

(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made.

(c) Year means the year ended December 31 for which the report is being made.

(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 for the year in which the report is
being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means rhe close of the period covered by

the report.

(e) Beginning of the Year means the beginning of business on January | of the year for which the report
is being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means rhe beginning of that period.

(f) Preceding Year means the year ended December 31 of the year preceding the year for which the
report is made.

(8) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Part 1201
of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended.

7. The ICC Termination Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it with the
Surface Transportation Board. Any references to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission contained
in this report refer o the Surface Transportation Board,

8. Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office
of Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration of the Surface Transportation Board.

For Index, See Back of Form
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SPECIAL NOTICE
Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index, served January 20, 1983, mooified the reporting requirements for

Classes Il, Ill, and all switching and terminal companies. These camers will notify the Board only if the
calculation results in a different revenue level then its current classification

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Board

Itis estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of
information. This estimate includes time for reviewing instructions;, searchin
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A SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT
The respondent ntuomn.myoﬂ-(p‘wu'mml’unpmpmmdhnunoﬂmglompoﬂo’m
schedules sre not appiicabie
Show the pages excluded, as weil as the schedule number and e in the spece Provided below

100 scheduies were onvtied ndicate "NONE®

Schedu No
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers 1o the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to data returmed on the corresponding page of
previous reports. In case any changes of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during the year
covered by this repor, they should be explained in full detail

Give the exact name of the respondent in full. Use the words "The* and "Company” only when they are parts of the
corporate name. Be careful to distinguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be given uniformly
throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the titie page. and in the "Verification * If the report is made by
receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of the property, state names and
facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Board,

indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4

Ifincorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act: if under a general law, give date of filing
certificate of organization; if a reocrganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other
trust, also give date when such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give date of formation and also
names in full of present pariners

Stale the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreciosure of morgage or otherwise, according to the
fact. Give date of organization of onginal corporation and refer to laws under which organized

Exact name of common carrier making this report ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY

Date of incorporation DECEMBER 31, 1971

Under laws of what Government, State, or Territory organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptey, give court
of jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership and of appointment of receivers or trustees: ILLINOIS

If the respondent was reorganized during the year, invohlved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business
under a different name, give full particulars; SEE NOTES BEGINNING ON PAGE ¢
Stockholders Reports

The respondent is required 1o send 1o the Office of Economic and Environmental Analysis, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest
annual report 1o stockholders

Check appiopriaie box
Two copies are attached to this report

Two copies will be submitted (date)
No annual report {o stockholders is prepared

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS

State the par value of each share of stock Common  $1 ) per share, first preferred.  per share, second preferred

$ pei share. debenture stock. $ ____ per share

State whether or not each share of stock has the nght 1o une vola # not, give full particulars in a footnete  (X) YES [ | NO

Are voting nghts proportional to holdings? [X] YES [ | NO 1 no, state in a footnote the relation between holdings and coresponding
voting nghts

Are volifig nghts at‘ached 10 any securities other than stock? [ [YES [X]NO If yes, name in a footnote each security, other than siock, to
which voting nghts are attached (as of the close of the year), and state in detail the relation between holdings and corresponding
voting nghts, incicating whether voting rights are actual or contingent and, contingent, showing the contingency

Has any ciass or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the

determination of corporale action by any method? [ [YES [X]NO N yes, describe fully in a footnote each such class or Issue and give a
succinct statement showing clearty the character and exient of such privileges

Give the date of the latest ciesing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such closing
BOOKS NOT CLOSED

State the total voting power of all securtty holiers of the respondent at the date of s/ ciosing, if within one year of the date of

such filing, if not, state as of the close of th= year. 100 votes, as of 2 31-Dec-00

State the total number of stockholdars of record, as of the date shown in answer 10 mquiry No. 7 e 1 stockholder
Give the names of 30 securtty holder of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or
compilation of the list of stockhoiders of the respondent (if within one year pnor o the actual filing of this report) had the highest

voting powers in the respondent, showing for each, his or her address, the number of votes he or she would have had a right to cast on
that date had a meeting then been in order, and the classification of the number of votes 1o which he or she was ertitied, with respect
fo securiies held by him or her, such securities being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and
other securties (stating in a footriote the names of such other securties, if any). H any such holder held in rust, give (in a

footnote) the particulars of the trust, In the case of voling rust agreements, give as supplemental information the names and
addresses of the 30 largest hoiders of the voung trust certificates and the amount of their ndividual holdings. If the stock book

was not closed or the list of stockholders compiled within such year, show such 30 security holders as of the close of the yéar

NUMBER OF VOTES,

CLASSIFIED WITH RESPECT TO

Number of SECURITIES ON WHICH BASED
Votes to Which Stock

Name of Address of Security Holder Preferred

Security Holder Se.urity Holder Was Entitied Common Second |

(3) (b) (€) () |

ILLINOIS CENTRAL |

2| CORPORATION CHICAGO, IL | B

SEE NOTES BEGINNING ON PAGE 9
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS {euntinued) 1
State the 1018l number of votes cast at the latest general me sting for the election of the respondent voltes cast

Give the aate of such meeting.  JUNE 28, 2000

|
|
|

Gwve the piace of such meeting CHICAGO, IL

NOTES AND REMARKS

CONSOLIDATION

THIS REPORT IS FILED ON A CONSOLIDATED BASIS THE FOLLOWING COMPANIES ARE HEREIN CONSOLIDATED
ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY
WATERLOO RAILWAY COMPANY

MISSISSIPPI VALLEY CORPORATION

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANGIAL POSITION - ASSETS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Balance at close | Balance at begin-
Thie of year ning of year
(a) (b) (¢)

CURRENY ASSETS

Cash

Temporary Cash Investments

Special Deposits

Accounts Recervable

704 - Loan and Notes

705 - Intertine and Other Balances

706 - Cusiomers

707 - Other

709,708 - Accrued Accounts Receivables

708 5 - Receivabies from AMiiated Companies 0 0

7095 - Less Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts (7,025) (4,022)

710,711,714 Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 14,418 19,687

712 Materials and Supplies 17,467 17,313

713 Other Current Assats 1,049 1,405

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 99,071 218,682
OTHER ASSETS

716,716, 717 Special Funds

721, 7215 Invesiments and Advances Affiliated Companies

(Schedules 310 and 310A) 193,103

Oiner investments and Advances 661

Allowances fur Net Lnrealized Loss on Noncurrent

Marretable Equity Securfties - Cr

Property Used in Other than Carmer Operation

(Less Daprec “on) § 15

Other Assets

Other Deferred Debis

Accumuiated Delerred incoms Tax Debits O

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 314,780
ROAD AND EQUIPMENT

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 cols, h & b 1,389,519

Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Cols h& b 224,389

Unallocated ltems 0

Accumulated Depreciation and Amontization

(Schedules 35 342 351) (108 827) {80,381)

Net Road and E quipment 1,515,081 1462483

28
29

TOTAL ASSETS 1,928,932 1,654,815
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITI

(Dollars in Thousands)

ZS AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Cross
Check

(a)

Balance at close
of year
(b)

Balance at begin-
ning of year
(c)

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Loans and Notes Payabie

0

0

Accounts Payable; Interfine and Other Balances

618

435

Audied Accounts and Wages

(616)

5,255

Other Accounts Payable

2,959

2,379

Interest and Dividends Payable

10,369

11,362

Payables to Affiliated Companies

0

0

Accrued Accounts Payable

99,931

89,430

76C, 761, 781 5, 762

Taxes Accrued

54,945

77,713

763

Other Current Liabilties

3,401

62,740

764

Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt

aue Within One Year

102,781

32,546

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

274,388

281,860

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Funded Debt Unmatured

404,133

504,494

Equipment Obligations

0

0

Capralized Lease Obligations

10,390

13,251

768

Debdt in Default

ven
cs

0

0

Accounts Payable. Affiliated Companies

578,000

578,000

7701, 7702

Unamonized Debt Premium

(5831)

(6,013)

781

Interest in Defautt

0

0

783

Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authoritid

0

0

786

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credns

328,927

337,601

771,772,774, 775
782 784

Otner Long-Term Liabilties and Deferred Credns

202,302

170,754

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABIL! fES

1,517,921

1,598,087

791, 792

SHAREMOLDER'S EQUITY

Total Capral Stock (Schedule 230) (L 53 & 64)

Common Stock

Preferred Stock

0

0

Discount on Capital Stock

0

0

Addional CapHal (Schedule 230)

129,675

129,676

Retained Eammigs

Appropriated

1,289

Unappropriated (Schedule 220)

5,679

1,222

(56,030)

Net Unrealized Loss on Non-current Marketable
Equtty Securities

0

0

Less Treasury Stock

0

0

Net Stockholders Equtty

136,623

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

1,928,932
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES
Doflars in Thousands

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an impontant effect on
the financial condition of the camer The carier shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to
repon, insert the word "none”; and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particutars other matters
involving matenal amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted
accounting and reporting pnnciples, except as shown in other schedules. This inciudes statements explaining (1) service
Interruption insurance policies and indwating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work
stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in (he event such
losses are sustained by other railroads, (2) particulars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted 1o officers
and employees; and (3) what entries have been made for net income or retained Income restncted under provisions of
morigages and other arrangements

1. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained incormne which has to be prowded for capial expendnitures,
and for sinking and other funds pursuant to provisions of reorganzation plans, mortgages, deeds of trust. or other
contracts $ NONE

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and
available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made
$ NONE - SEE NOTES BEGINNING ON PAGE 9

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service
pension costs, indicating whether or not consistent with the pnor year SEE NOTES BEGINNING ON PAGE 9

(b) State amount, if any representing the excess of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the total of
the oensionfund. __ $ NONE
(¢) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify. Yes__ NoX
(i) 1f funding is by insurance g've name of insunng company N
If funding is by trust agreement, list trustee(s) NONE
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment
If respondent is affiliated in any way with the trustee(s), explain affiliation ARG R
d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating
charges under the agreement
e) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fund nvested in stock or other securtties of the respondent or any of its affiliates?
Specify Yes No X __
If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security

(1) Are voting nghts attached to any securities held by the pension pian? Specify. Yes No X_ fyes who
determines how stock is voted ?

4 State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971 (18 US.C. 610) Yes ___ No X

5 (a) The amount of employers contnbution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ SEE NOTE BELOW
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to
qualified employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $§ NONE

6 Inreference to Docket No 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the
non-operating expense account. $ NONE

NOTE AS OF JUNE 4, 1998 STOCK OF ILLINOIS CENTRAL CORPORATION STOPPED
TRADING AS THE RESULT OF THE MERGER AND EMPLOYEES WHO HELD STOCK
THROUGH THE PENSION PLAN HAD TO CONVERT THEIR STOCK ACCOUNTS
TO OTHER PENSION FUND ACCOUNTS
CONTRIBUTIONS TO PENSION PLAN ARE MADE IN CASH. EMPLOYEES HAVE
FIVE (5) DIFFERENT INVESTMENT OPTIONS NONE OF WHICH IS STOCK
OF THE PARENT COMPANY, ILLINOIS CENTRAL CORFPORATION.

Continued on following page
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES

7. Give partculars with respect 1o cuntingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year. in accordance with
Instructions 5-6 in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not refiected in the amounts of
the respondent.

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is matenal

Examples of contingent labilities are tems which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened
liugation, assessments or possible assessments of zdditional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase

securities of propeity. Additional pages rmay be added if more space is needed (Explain and/or reference to the
following pages.)

SEE NOTES BEGINNING ON PAGE 9

(8) Changes in Valuation Accounts

8 Marketable Equity Securities

Dr.(Cr)
to Income

Dr (Cr) to
Stockholders’ Equity

{Current Year) Current Portfolio

N/A

asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A

(Previous Year) Current Portfolio N/A

N/A

{asof // Noncurrent Portfolio i N/A

N/A

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and losses penaining to marketable securities were as follows

Gains

Current
Noncurrent

() A netunrealized gain (loss) of § or the sale of marketable equity secunties was included in net income for
. (year) The cost of securities sold was based on the . {method) cost of all the shares of each secunty held at tme
of sale

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses ansing afler date of the financial statements but prior 1o the
filing, applicable to marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disciosed below

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous yesr
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Item 2: Income Taxes

lliinois Central Railroad ("ICR") and its subsidianes join in the filing of consolidated federal income tax returns with Grand Trunk Corporatioin
nies each have a tax shanng agreement with GTC whereby each subsidiary's federal

as of December 31, 2000

Item 7: Contingent Liabilities

Vaious legal actions, general claims, and governmental procecdings (including administrative orders from the Environmental Protection
Agency) are pending against ICR. Litigation is subject to many uncertainties the outcome of the individual litigated matters is not predictable
with assurance and it is possible that some of the foregoing matters may be decided unfavorably to ICR. The financial statements reflect a
provision for the aggregate amount of liability which management of ICR, in consultation with legal counsel, believes has probably been
incurred. While  1s reasonably possible that some of the foregoing matters may be settied at a cost greater than that provided for, it is the
opinion of management that the ultimate liability, if any, with respect to these matters will not matenally affect the financial position of ICR

ICR recorded a pre-tax Special Charge for $46 ¢ million duning 1988 for costs associated with the Canadian National Railway Company
Agreement and Plan of Merger. The Special Charge includes $15.0 million for costs relating primarily payments under vanous compensation
pians payable following the change in control and $31 1 million for costs relating pnmarily to work force reductions The liability is recorded
in line 50(b) of schedule 200
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210. RESULTS OF OPERA TIONS
(Dokars n Thousands)

1 Disciose e requesied nformabon for the r8SpONaent paraining (o the
results of operabons for the year

2 Repont towl operabng expenses from Schedule 410 of this repon. Any
DSPANUSS 1N ExDBNSE BMOUNLS SHOWN 1 Tus scheduie and expense smounts
reponed in Schedule 410 must be fuly explained on page 18

3 List dvdends from investments scoounted for waer the cost method on
e sppropnate e No 19 for Account No 513 "Drndend Income * List
Gividends accounted for by 1he ematy method on the 0propnate dividers
hine No 25 under the *Income from AMbates Comparves” subsection of thes
schedule

Amount for
Item current ysar
(o)

:’
- sl
|

ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
ﬁthy Operavng income

,(!Onﬁe»qm

— i~

v”Z; Passenger

4 Al contrs entnes hereunder should be ndicated in parenthesis
5 Cross-checks

Schedule 210 Schedule 210
Line 15, column (b) * Line 62, column (t)
Line 47 plus 4F pius 49 cohmn M) * Linm 63 column (b)
Line 50, column () * Lne 84 column (b)

Schedule 410

Line 14, column (b) & Line 620, column (»)
Line 14, column (d) = Line 620. column (1
Line 14, column (e) * Line 620, column (g)
Line 45, column (b)

Fmpmhmoo { Passenger-relaie 1
Amount for revenue and revenue and
prece ng ear expenses oxpenses
_fe (d) (#)

(103) Passanger- Remed

1‘04) Switching

1/ 105)Wa|er Transfers

(106) Demurrage

H 1 !0) lnc:denul
1) Joint Facumy -Credn

(1?2; Joint Facilty-Debnt
’(501) Ra»My operating revenues (Excluslve of { uansver‘
i from Government Authormes-»mu 1-89)

502; Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Govermment
Authorfties for current operations

(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of defened
transfers from Govemmcnl nent Authorties

S|

i

w

TAL RAILWAY ( OPERATIN', REVENUES ( (l mes
vrwly operatng expenses

659,663

o
616,424

=S
e

" Net revenue from raiway operations
OTHER INCOME
1 (506) Revenue from p'ooeny used n othen ih than camer opcrahonl o

(510) Musceuaneuu rent ncome

(512) Semulely operaled plopcmo P:om

i 1_ Income from sinking and other funds
(59 7) Relnu of p'om-umo on hmdad oam
T (518) Rembursements 'mwod under oommcﬂ and a; reeme
= (5'9» Miscellaneous income
Income from affilialed companies 616
" a Dividends (squity me_'!;d‘-
b Equty in undistribuled eamings (iosses)
T()'Mt OTHER INCOME (Lines 16-26)
“TOTAL INCOME (Lines 15, 27)
 MISCELLANEDUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
(534) Expenses of property used in other m.r. camer opemvom
[(544) Miscelianeous faxes i
(54%) Separately operated properties-Loss
1(;&9) Mnmlqnmcc of Inve simerit i org amzl"on

141,239

] (550)7|ncome Transferred under cont
_1(551) Miscellaneous income charges

(‘.’g“! Uncollectible accounts R [
YOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DI SUCTIONS (Lines 26 35 2.555

i Income available for fixed chai jes (Lines 26,36) R ] % )
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210 RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

(Dollars in Thousands)

Item
(a)

FIXED CHARGES
(546) Interest on fund. s debt
(a) F

Amount for
current ysar
(b)

- —— v——————

|
Amount for
I preceding year
] (c)
4

xed interest not in default
(b) Interest in defaull

(547) Interesi on unfunded debt

(548) Amortization of discount on fund.d #abf

_TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (L. ei§841)
& 'nr;r,'“e after fixed charges (Lines 37 42)

OTHER DEDUCTIONS
|(546) Interest on funded debt

ot
(c) C

ontingent interest

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
; (555) Unusual or infrequent tems (debit) credn

Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before Income taxes)

PROWVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income
(a) Federal :ncome taxes

(b) State ir come taxes

(c) Other ncome taxes i

(557, Provision for deferred taxes

“Income from continuing operalions (L .nes 4 46-51)

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

[(560) income or loss from operations of discontinued segments
| (less a;phr,able income taxes 01 $
e 250

_TOTAL PR_Q\_/J IONS FOR INCOME TAXES (Lines 47-5

) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments

¢ applicable income taxes ofrs

come before extraord inary items (

e J(sc

«‘ 70) Extraordinary tems \riet)

(5¢

50) i”arne e laxes on extraordinary tems
591) P for deferred taxes - Extraordinan ry items
TOTAL E

EXTRAORCNARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES.

7,047

0

(13.672)[

RAORDIMNARY ITEME S (Lines 56-56)

592) Curiulative effect of changes in ao:,oummq pnnop‘es
(less applicabie tax of § )

Net income (Loss) (Lines 55 + 55 + 60;

Reconciiation of net raitway operatin mg income (NROI)
Net revenues hom raitway operahons

61,756

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) ) i

\557['Pv Vision for deferred Income taxes (-)

Income from lease of road and equlp(r.én_r

Ren' for Ir-a.sp_d_r;a.as and e«

120 197
(48,3 /0)

141,239

(35,802)

Net raitway operating income (Inss)

(1.292)]
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220

(Dollars in Thousands)

ICR recorded a pre-tax Special Charge of $46,100 for costs associaated with the Canadian
Merger in 1999. The Special Charge included $15,000 for costs relatin
the change in control in 1999, In addition the Special Ch
included in line 14(B) and 14(C) of schedule 210

National Railway Company Agreement and Plan of
g primarily to payments under vario
arge included $31,100 for costs relating primarily

Us compensation plans payable following
to work force reductions. This charge is
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Show below the tems of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year =iassdied in accorgance with the
Unform System of Accounts for Rairoad Companes

2 All contra entnes hereunder should be shown in paremheses
Show under "Remarks” the amount of assigned Federal ncome tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616

Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equrty in und strubrtec earnings (losses) of affiliatec companies
based on the equity method of accounting

5 Line 3 (ine 7 f debit balance), eolumn (€), should agree with line 26 column (b), Schedule 210 The tota! of columns (b)
and (c). lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b), Schedule 210

Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retamed eamings exciusrve of any amounts included in column (c)

Retained Equrty in undistnbuied
Closs eamings — eamings (losses) of
Check Item Unappropnated | affiiated companes
(8) . (b)
Balances at beginning of year (63,943)

(601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained earnings 0
CREDITS
(602) Credit balance transferred from income 62,378
(603) Appropnations released
(606) Other credits to retained earnings
TOTAL 62,378
DEBITS
(612) Debit balance transferred from income
“1(616)
(620) Appropriations for $INKing and other funds
(621) Appropnations for other purposes
(623) Dividends: Common stock
vy Preferred stock (1)

TOTAL
letincrease (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus line 13)
Balances at close of year (Lines 1 2, and 14)
Balances from line 15(c)
Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in
undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies
(798) at end of year
a7y Total appropna—ted retained earnings
; Credits during year $ 47
Debits during year $
Balance at C'Q;‘?ﬁ Q1 year $

1,269

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences
Account 606 &

h‘7_3_1— ] Account 616  § :MM“ e

(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared
dividends at beginning of year and end of year
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230. CAPITAL STOCK

PART |I. CAPITAL STOCK
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose in column (a) the particulars of the various issues of capital stock of the respondent, distinguishing separate issues of any general class, if different

In any respect

2. Present in column (b) the par or stated value of each issue  If none, so state

3. Disclose in columns (c), (d), (&), and {f) the required information concerning the number of shares authorized, i

4. For tiie purposes of this report, capital stock and other securities are considered to be nominall

proper officer for sale and delivery or are pledged or otherwis.
bona fide purchaser who holds them free from control by the

2ctually outstanding. If reacquired by or for the respondent, and not ¢

ssued, in treasury and outstanding for the various issues

y i1ssued when certificates are signed and sealed and placed with the

e placed in some special fund of the respondent They are considered to be actuaily issued when sold to a
respondent. All securities actually issued and not reacquired by or for the respondent are considerad to be

anceled or retired, they are considered to be nominally outstanding

Class of Stock
(a)

Number of Shares

Book Valua at End of Yea

Par Value Authorized Issued In Treasury
(b) (c) (d) (e)

Outstanding
{f)

Oulstanding
(9)

In Treasury
(h)

Comman

1.00 100 100

100

referred

Preferred

gw ~§ o o ol nd

PART 1.

SUMMARY OF CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES DURING YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

The purpose of this part is to disclose capital stock changes during the year.

Column (a) presents the items to be disclosed

Columns (b), (d), and (f) require disciosures of the number of preferred, common and treasury stock, respectively, applicable to the items pressnted in column (a)

Columns (c), (e), and (g) require the applicable disclosure
Disclose in column (h) tha additional paid-in capital realize
Unusual circumstances arising from changes in capital sto

of the book values of preferred, common, and treasury stock,
d from changes in capital stock during year
ck changes shall be fully explained in footnotes to this schedule

Items
(a)

Preferred Stock Common Stock

Treasury Stock

Number Mumber
of Shares of Shares
(b) (¢) (d) (e)

Amount Amount

Number
of Shares

W)

Amount
$

(9)

Additional
Capital
$
(h)

Daance at beginning of yaar

4] 100 0

129 675

Capttal Stock Sold 17

Captital Stock Required

Capifal Stock Canceled

Capital Contribution from Parent

Balance al close of year

129 675

Ol ‘s|eqiuf peoy

000z esx
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240 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

(Dollars in Thousands)

Grve the information 8s requesied conceming the cash flows durvg the year £ nner arect or Indrect method can be used The direct methos
Shows as s principal components operating cash receipts and Payments, such as cash recaived from customers and cash pad to supphers
and employees the sum of which 1s net cash cash flow from opecatng activiies The mndirect metr oG slans with net rcome and adjusts 1 for
fevenue and expense nems that were nol the resul of Cperaing cash ransactions r the current perod 10 reconcile 1t 1o net cash flow from
vperalng activives M direct method s used compiete hnes 141 narect method complete ines 1041 Cash for the purpose of this

scnedule shall nclude cash and cash equivalents which 86 shont (erm, highly qusd invesiments reads iy convertible 10 know amounts of cash
and so near ther matunty that they present nsignicant nsk of ehanges in value because of changes n nterest rates Information about all
iNvesting and financing activiies which do not dwectly afec cash shall be separately . closed n footnotes 15 this scheoule  They shall
Cluarly relate the cash (f any) and noncash aspects of ransactions Examples of noncash nvesting and trar; actions Nciude converning debt
10 @quity acquiring assels of assuming drectly related liabites such as purchasing a building by ncirmng a morigage 1o the seller obtanng
as assel by entering Into & capial lease andg exchanging noncash assels or habiinwes for other noncash assels or habiines Some iransactions
are part casn and part noncash. only the cash porion shall be reported directly in the statement of cash flows Refer to FAS Statement No 95

Statement of Cash Flows, for further details

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

|

Cescnption

Dividends 'eu“.a" from affilales

Ir '8'95' ’OCGWGG

I -
T

()'her moumo

f dsh (Amd m' upe ahng expensu

T T T

Interest paid (net amounts capnalized)

Income taxes paw

Other mIOud»'ms

A,._ﬂ_,“,_.

‘H( 7 rA‘,H PR()‘/‘A

TIV r/rc ”/J”‘ u,rv nuINg operations o l 61 756]

62,024 |

us "N HY‘ TO RE CONCILE INCOME FROM CONTIH ING OP [501“"3?" TONET CA‘;" "N')VlD[ D BY OPERATING RCTIVITIES

——y— v ——

s (gain) on sale or disposal of la’qvbm Property and nvesiments (19.080) >

(39)

Jepreciation a'v‘ amorizalion expenses 48 B64

38 806

Inc Tease (dec.ease) n pvovvsnoﬂ for O (2,378)

3387

INP' 'Jr”l»dgp (increase) n undrl'f s sd Parmngs (‘sw 622
—t ot od

(576)

(16.218)

as6 (Ncrease) n BCCOUNts (6ceryable 119,613
t;e';nasa (INnCrease) s material ang I\IDDIPCIS and otre ) { (1.035)

(10.690)

NTVvuaase 4000‘0350 " current hao:m-es o(n« than 'Ja BEE R ; g (77.707)

31550

in other - net il R g = e ] 38 503

51,848

ovided from conmumg (,pevawns (Lne s 2 ; 169 048

1567 062

casn generaled (paxd) by reason of ciscontinued operatons
fJu a'( nP"‘s and ulatrve eflect of dmf;m " u'tmmw 9 pf'\(.b{‘la 0

0

TING ACT 169 046

167 062

smmvr, FROM wvtsvm G AC TVITIES

19.760

4221

,u,ﬂa enr\m\dﬂu'el (101,258

(114,097)

Net er ange in lemporary ush v\ws"'vems Not qualtying as (a!' a(rma 6, 1ll

Pw‘ eeds hom sa»e/'t-paymam of nweslmenl and adyan ; (46.792))

17,889

Pureh ase price of long term mveslr‘ ont ar\n advance

Net m:r_lease (increase) n s:nhmg a'\d other special funds

Other - nel : i (3.724)

(4,013)

INET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTVITIES — —— o T ) (132.024)

(96.000)

CASH FLOWS i?'m FINANC ING

P'rr,nms from issuance of long-term ognr
T [Brinciple payments of Korg 1orm Jabi

478 000

(53,237)

w

l‘rcyppt;s from L (,A(nla( 100k

w
N

w
w

(613,733)

INET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIITIES (Lines 36-36) ; ) T (32.608)

(88,970)

NET INCREASE (D CREASE) IN CASH AND CASH | (aurw«anu (Lines 21,268 36) 4219

(27 908),

sh and cash equivakents at beginning of the year 5 5 927

26 835

3‘&']3{:!

"[CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR (Lines 37 & 38) i 5146

927

w
@

Contrwed on nex: page
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240, STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Conciuded)
(Doliars n Thousands)

Footnotes 1o Schedule 240

Cash paxi ourng the year for
Interast (net of armount capralized)*
Income taxes (net) *
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245 WORKING CAPITAL
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. This schedule srould include only data pertaining to raitlway transportation services.

2. Carry out calculation of lines 9, 10, 20 and 21 to the nearest whole number

Item
(3)

Source

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
Interline and Other Balances (705)

Schedule 200, line 5, column b

0

2{Customers (706)

Schedule 200, line 6, column b

22,443

Other (707)

Note A

12,050

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS

Line1+2+3

34,493

OPERATING REVENUE
Railway Operating Revenue

Schedule 210, line 13, column b

682,341

)|Rent Income

Note B

50,174

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

Lines 5+ 6

732,515

Average Daily Operating Revenues

Line 7 divided by 360 days

2,035

Days of Operating Revenue in
Current Operating Assets

Line 4 divided by line 8

17

Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer

Lines 9 + 15 days

32

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
i {Interdine and Other Balances (752)

Schedule 200, line 31, column b

618

Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753)

Note A

(616)

Accounts Payable - Other (754)

Note A

2,959

Other Taxes Accrued (761.5)

Note A

2,545

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES

Sum of lines 11 to 14

5,506

OPERATING EXPENSES
s|Railway Operating Expenses

Schedule 210, line 14, column b

562,144

Depreciation

Schedule 410, lines 136, 137, 138,
213,232, 317, column h

48,865

Cash Related Operating Expenses

Line 16 + line 6 - line 17

563,453

Average Daily Expenditures

Line 18 divided by 360 days

1,565

Days of Operating Expenses in Current
Operating Liabilities

Line 15 divided by fine 19

4

Days of Working Capital Required

e 10 - Line 20 (Nofe C)

28

Cash Working Can 2! Required

Line 21 x line 19

3|Cash and Te"‘.por;vy Cash Balance

Schedule 200,line 1 + line 2,column b

Cash Working Capital Allowed

Lesser line 22 or line 23

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
Total Material and Supplies (712)

Note A

Scrap and Obsolete Matenal
included in Acet, 712

Note A

1]

Materials and Supplies held for Comman
Carrier Purposes

Line 25 - line 26

17,467

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL

Line 24 + line 27

22,613

Notes (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway tranisportation service

(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121,122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134,135, 208, 210, 212, 227, 229,
231,312,314, and 316. Rent income is added lo raitway operating revenues to produce fotal revenues, Rent income is also
added o lotal operaling expenses 1o exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense

(C) If result is negative, use zero,
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—

NOTES AND REMARKS

SCHEDULE 310

OTHER PARTIES TO JOINT CONTROL (PAGE 26):
LINE 1 PL; UP; NS

LINE 2 BNSF; CSX

LINE 3 STOCK OWNED BY OTHER THAN RAILROADS
LINE 4 BNSF; CSX; NS; SLSW: UP

LINE 5 BNF; CSX; GTW, UP; NS; SO0

LINE 6 BM; BNSF; CSX; FEC: GTW: KCS; NS; RFP; $00; Up
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

1. Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of
affiliated companies held by respondent at close of year Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of, and written down
dunng the year and the applicable dividends and interest credied to income as a result of thosa invr stments.  They should exciude
secunties 1ssued or assumed by respondent. For definitions of affiliated companies, see the rules governing Account No. 721
“Investments and advances; affiliated companies,” in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies

2. List the investments in the following order and show & total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in
numerncal order

(A) Stocks
(1) Camers-active
(2) Camers-inactive
(3) Noncamers-active
(4) Noncamers-inactive
(B) Bonds (including U.8. Govemment Bonds)
() Other secured obligations
(D) Unsecured notes
(E) Investment advances

3 The subclassification of classes (B), (C), (D), and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A)

4 The kinds of industry represented by respondent's investments in the securities of other companies should be shown by symbol
opposite the names of the issuing corporations, the symbols and industrial classifications to be as follows

Symbol Kind of Industry
Agncullure, forestry and fishenes
Mining
Construction
Manufacturing
Wholesale and retail trade
Finance, insurance. and real estate
Transportation, communications, and other public utiities
Services
Government
All other

5 By carners, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as
bndges, fernes, urion depots, and other terminal facilities sleeping cars, parior cars, dining cars, freight cars, express services and
faciities, electnc raitways, highway motor vehicles, steambaats and other manne transporation equipment, pipe lines (other than
those for transportation of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the transportation of persons or property for hire
Telegraph and telephone companies are not reant (o be inciuded

6 Noncarner companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining
companies, manufacturing companies, hotel companies, etc Purely "holding companies” are Lo be classed as noncamer
companies, even though the securities held by such companies are largely or entirely those issued or assumed by carriers

7 By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administering its financial
affairs. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operates
property nor administers ns financial affairs. i it maintains an arganization 1 does 55 only for the puipose of complying with legal
requirements and maintaining tle to property or franchises

& Combine in one amount investments in which the onginal cost or present equity in total assets is less than $10,000

9 Include investiments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations Exclude amounts normally settled on & current
basis

10 Do not include the value of securnities issued or assumed by respondent

11 For affiliates which do not report (o the Intersiate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the
name and extent of control of the other controlling entities
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

1. Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of
companies affiliated with respondent, from accounts 715 (sinking funds), 716 (captal funds), 721 (investmerts and advances affiliated
companies), and 717 (other funds)

2. Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on page 25,
classifying the investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c)

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any security is pleaged, mortgaged,
or otherwise encumbered. Give names and other Impontant particulars of such cbligations in footnotes

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account
5. Entnes in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of the

same designation mature senally, the date in column (d) may be reported as "Serially _ oy | " Abbreviations in
common use in standard financial publications may be used to conserve space

Kind of Name of Issuing Company and also lien reference, if any Extent of
Industry (include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) Control
(¢) (d) (e)
VII__|PEORIA AND PEKIN UNION RAILWAY CO COMMON STOCK 46+
PALUCAH AND ILLINOIS RAILROAD CO COMMON STOCK 33+
MISSISSIPPI EXPORT RAILROAD CO COMMON STOCK 36+
TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION OF ST LOUIS COMMON STOCK 124
BELT RAILWAY CO COMMON STOCK 8+
TRAILER TRAIN CO COMMON STOCK 14

TOTAL A1

DiVINjOIoidlwiv -
DidINvjojenialwiNn] -

-
o

TRAILER TRAIMN CO, NOTE 1.09-69

-
=

<
-

-

—

-
N
-

N

-a
i

TOTAL D1

-
o

-
P
=
o

-t
o

PADUCAH AND ILLINOIS RAILROAD CO ADVANCES
TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION OF ST, LOUIS ADVANCES

=
D

—y
~

—-
@

TOTAL E1

i
o

N
<

~N
—

N
N

ILLINOIS CENTRAL CORPORATION ADVANCES
GRAND TRUNK CORPORATION ADVANCES
CAGY ADVANCES

~
o

L
o

N
o

N
D

TOTAL E3

N
~

N
@™

N
o

TOTAL 721
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310 INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCE S AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

6. If any of the companies included in 1 s schedule are controlied by respondent the percent of control should be shown n
column (e). In case any company listed is contirolled other than through actual ownership of secunties, give particulars in a
footnote. in cases of joint control, give names of other parties and particulars of control

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote

8. Investments in companies in which neither the original cost or presant enuity in total assets are less than $10 000 may be
combined in one figure

9. Also include investments in unincorporated entisies such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts
nominally settled on a current basis)

10. This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, give nanes and extent of
control by other entities by footnotes

Investments and Advances

Opening Deductions (if othe Ciosing Disposed of; Adjustments | Dividends or interes

Balance Additions than sale, explai) Balance profit (loss) Acct, 721.5 credited to mcome
() (9) (h) (1) () (k) (N

474 474

401

0

0

-

43

iviojlojajwin

<«

-
o

-
-

—
~

-
w

>

-
(5.

-
=)

-
~

—a
@™

-
<

N
(=]

~
-l

180,057 186,548
40,954
19

N
~

N
w

N

N
o

180,057 227 6521

~
Lo

N
~

N
=

185,190 231,371

N
@

NOTES
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCE S AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Conunued

(Dollars in Thousands)

Kind of
Industry
(c)

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any
(indude rate for preferred stocks 2nd bonds)
(d)

Extent of
Control
(e)
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Investments and Advances

Opening Deductions (if othe Closing Disposed of: Adjustments | Dividends or interesf
Balance Additions than sale, explain)]  Balance profit (ioss) Acct. 721.5 credited to income
(N (9) (h) (i) /)] (k) ()
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310A. INVESTHENTS |4 COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES
(Doitars i Thousands)

Undistribuied Eamings From Certain Investments in Affiliated Companies

1. Report below the details of all investments in common stocks ncluded m Account 721, Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies

2. Enter m column (c) the amount necessary to i etroactively adjust those investments (5 e instructions 5-2, Uniform System of Accounts)

2. Enter in column (d) the share of undistributed eamings (i.e., less dividends) or losses

4. Enter in column (e) the amortization for the year of the excess of cost over €equnty in net assets (equity over cost) at date of acquision

5. For definttions of "carmer” and "noncamr,” see general instructions

Equity i
UNGSTbUied
eamings
(losses)

aunng year
(8) : (a)

Namy of issuine company and
descnption of secunty he'd

3

CARRIERS. (List specrhics for each company)
PEORIA & PEKIN UNION RAILWAY CO. COMMON ST XK (48)
MISSISS!IPPI EXPORT RR CO COMMON STOCK | (574)
PADUCAH & TLLUNOIS RR C5 COMMON STOCK.

miviololalwelv <

TOTAL CARRIER
NONCARPIER (List specifics for each company)

B BRI 4
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

1 Give particulars of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes dunng the year in Account No 731
"Road and Equipment Froperty,” and Account No. 732 “Improvements on Leased Property,” clagsified by pnmary accounts

Railroad Companies. The balinces, by pnmary accounts should
insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made dunng the year should be aralyzed in columns (c) to f)
inciusive  Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) to (), inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the
sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective penods; if not, full explanation shoula be made in a footnote

2 In column (c) show disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, consvucting, and equipping
new lines, and for the extension of old lines. as provided for in Instruction 2-1, "ltems to be charged,” in the Uniform System
of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such tems

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by
purchase, merger, consolidation, reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwies

4 Columns (c) and (&) should be included all entnes covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined,
whether or not replacing other property

5. All credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired should be shown in column n

6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment. or clearance, between road and equipment accounts.
should be included in the column in which the item was inttially included. Also, the transfer of prior years' debits or credits
from investment in road and equipment to operating expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the
column appliczble to current items of like nature Each such transfer, adjustiment, or clearance should be fully explained
when in excess of $100,000

7. I dunng the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made 1o Account No. 2, "Land for Transportation
Purpases,” state in a footnote the cost location, area, and other Getails which will identify the property

8. Report on line 29 amounts not included in the primary road accounts. The items reported should be brefly identified and
explained under "Notes and Remarks,” below Amounts should be reported on this line only under special arcumstances,
usually after permission is obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting  Reference to such

authority should be made when explaining the amounts reported Respondents must not make arbitrary changes tn the
pnnted stub or column headings without specific authonty from the Board

9 I cunng the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the
mileage acquired, and the date of acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property 1o ‘he respondent Also furnish a
statement of the amount included in each pnmary account representing such property acquired, referring to the column or
columns in which the entries appear

10 If an amount of less than $5 000 IS used as the minimum for additions and betterments (o property investment accounts
as provided for in Instruction 2-2 of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state the amount used in a
footnote

NOTES AND REMARKS
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Road Initiais; IC Year 2000

ROAD PRCPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT j
(Dollars in Thousands)

Expenditures during the year Expenditures during
Balance for original road and the year for purchase

at beginning equipment, and of existing lines, lines

Account of year road extensions reorganizations, etc
(a) (b) (c) (d)

(2) Land for transportaticn purnoses B 119,773 |
(3) Grading 97,935
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 46 |
(5) Tunnels and subways ake 23,364
(6) Bridges, trestles, and (.ulvens wlgg,327
|(7) Elevated structures
1(8) Ties A
(9) Rail and other track material
(11) Balla§t_.
(13) Fences, snow sheds and 5igns
(16) Statjgg and office buildings
(17) Roadway buildings
: (18) Water stations i
(19) Fuel stations
(20) Shops and engine houses
(22) Storage warehouses
.4"(2?) Wharves and docks
[(24) Coal and ore wharves i v, I ————
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals
“[(26) Commyrllcanon systems
] (27)?@@7% and |nterldrkers R
; QQ) Power plants
(31) Power-transmission systems L
v (35) Mus(ﬁllanpous structures i
S 1(37) Roadway ma(,hme
i (59) Public Improvements- Constrm_hon e
'|(44) Shop machinery ]
Al (45) Power-plant  machinery

JAMM_.

g

¥ |

c’l

!

|~

e —————— . ——

T

Other (specify and cxplam)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD ™ 1,319 901*
1(52) Cocomotives SR i B
(53) Freight-train cars : 3 B 109 099
(54) Passenger-train cars PR v 3
"1(55) Highway revenue eauipmant
(ob) Floating equipment
"~ [(57) Work equipment
“[(58) Miscellaneous equipment
‘] (59) Computer syst;ms and word
__brocessing equipment ,.
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EOU!PMF
(76) Interest during construction e e
(80) Other elements of investment
(90) Construction in progress L |
GRAND TOTAL 1,542 864
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Road Initials: IC Year: 2000 33

[7330. ROAD PROPERTY AND ‘EQUIPMENT AND GMPQOVEMEN'IQ TO LEASED PROFERTY AND EQUIPMENT comdl
(Doflars in Thousands)

|
|
i

1
|
I
!
|

5
| ]
| j
u | ; P
} | ,
! Line | Expenditures for additions | | Credits for _property ret:red { | Line |

No during the year ! dunng the year Net changes duur»g the year Balance at close of yeai No. 1
b () | (f) | (9) T (h) !

|
|
RN AR R e e S . A — A ——ta e s amstran e L

408 T 98,285
: i 18
123,364

208,606

198 094
324,824 |
156,219

' 287 . 10
13,080 11

563 | 12
ikl L A8
7,395 14
17,608 ' 186

o Ae

28 17

5 B

41669 19
48171 20
91,662 21
2B
_200 23
87 24
22418 25
17,842 26
10,808 , 27
54 . 28

90,061 : ' : 79,618 | ' 1,399,519 | 30
1,131 ; Welbst RIS T nae
7,383 5, 1,901 111,000 32

AN
‘2”,099 . 2138 34
T e
(402)° 0D as
_(66) _ 1973 37
(393) 35219 38

_‘ ;
Clo®NDONA LN
(0 ®N oo alw N

-
), -

W e e
¥ e

o Y

R S .

1,623,008, 43
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1. Show in columns (b) and (e), for each pnmary account, the de
columns

332 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED A
(Doliars in Thousands)

Road Initials I1C Year 2000

ND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

preciation base used to compute the depreciation char
() and (f) show the depreciation base used o compute the depreciation charges for the month of December in columns (d) and (g) show the

composile rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite
percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, asceriainod by applying the pnimary account composite rates 1o the depreciation base used in
computing the charges for December and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month The depreciation base should
not include the cost of equipment used. but not owned, when ihe rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos 31-22-00,
‘31423-00‘ 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35.21-00, 35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-25-00. It should include the cost of equipment o4med and leased to others when

the rents therefrom are included in the rent for equipment Account Nos 32.2

36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should be those prescnbed o

1-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00. 32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00. and
rotherwise authorized by the Commission except that where the use of

,component rates has been authorized, the composite rates 1o be shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December

charges developed by the use of the authornized rates
2 All leased properties m

such property

3. Show in columns (e), (N), and (a) data

31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for an
tinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicatin,
5 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either t

Authoriiy for the discon

If any changes in rates were effecti
ay be combined and one composie rate computed for each

applicable to Lessor properly, when the rent therefore is

y account, the depreciation

‘represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned. respectively
|

 S—

ve duning the year, give full particulars in a footnote
pnmary account, or a separate schedule may be included for each

ncluded in Account Nos. 31-11.00, 31-12-00 31-13.00
base should be reported nevertheless, in support of depreciation re

9 the account(s) effected
olal road leased from others or total equipment leased from others

ges for the month of January, and in

serves

1
2
3
‘.
5
6
7
8
9

10

A count
(a)
ROAD
(3) Grading
(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures
(5) Tunnels and subways
(6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts
(7) Elevated structures
(8) Ties
(9) Rail and other track matenal
(11) Ballast
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs
(16) Station and office buildings
(17) Roadway buildings
(18) Water stations
(19) Fuel Stations
(20) Shops and enginehouse
(22) Storage warehouses
(23) Wnarves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves
(28) TOFC/COFC terminals
(26) Communication systems
(27) Signals and intertockers
(29) Power plants

2 (31) Power-transmissior nystems

(35) Miscellaneous structures
(37) Roadway machines
(39) Public improvements-Construction

5 (44) Shop machinery

) Amortization (other than defense projects)

(45) Power-plant machinery
All other road accounts

TOTAL ROAD
EQUIPMENT
(52) Locomotives
(53) Freight-train cars
(54) Passenger-train cars
(55) Highway revenue equipment
(56) Floating equipment
(57) Work equipment
(58) Miscellaneous equipment

,(59) Computer systems and worg
. processing equipment

TOTAL EQUIPMENT
GRAND TOTAL

Railroad Annual Report R-1

: Atvbequw\g :

1,415,352

OWNED AND USED
Depreciation b  Annual
11 12/1
Al close : rate
ofyear  of year :
(b) : (e) (d)

97.935
46 47 2.56
23.364 23 364 1.25

199,327~ 205,109 169

186.103 196268 416

304 494 323
147,201 155
& &
12.636 12
532
816
4,494
17,235

244
251
2.98
213
318
362
393
2.57

\I‘J’B\H‘O\'g‘
NOO D -
oNNoOo A

o ©
®

2?, “ 389
77 3.17

41,067 1,634 247
33,653 216
82,340 270

472

241
223

391
278
333
394

1,200,131

66,412
105,879

39

9,362 6467
2,008 1,974
31,621 34,331
2162207 225309
1,479,208 '

gepeangt
At beginning

i (peroent')_vjr _Of year

98227 107

.. LEASED FROM OTHERS
Depreciation base

AnnJal

- ! composite :
Al close rate

_Ofyesr  (percent)
() (9

S H { |
C O NOODd N -

Nt alafoatadai o o L
- Soevooaran




Road Initials: IC Year: 2000

- 4

335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735, "Accumulated Depreciation’ Road and Equipment
Property * during the year felating to owned and used road and equipment. Include entnies for depreciation of equipment owned but not used
when the resulting rents are included in the “Lease Rentals-Credit-Equipment” accounts and "Other Rents-Credit-Equipment” accounts
Exclude zny entries for depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rents are included in "Lease
Rental-Debit-Equipment” account and "Other Rents-Debit-Equiptrent” accounts (See Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreciation to
road and equipment owned and leased 1o others )
2. If any data are included in columns (d) or (f), explain the entries in detail
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be designated *Dr."
4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (¢) and the charges to operating expenses, a full
explanation should be given
5 Enter amounts representing amortization under an authorized amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Durning the year During the year
Balance Charges to Balance
at beginning operating at close of
Account of year expenses | Other credits | Retirements | Other debits year
(a) (b) (€) (d) (e) (_
ROAD e
(3) Grading 7,281 1,049 59
(4) Other, right of-way expenditures 12 1
(5) Tunnels and subways 2,379 292
(6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 23,278 3,156
(7) Elevated siructures i 0
(8) Ties (21,048) 7,987
(9) Rail and other track material 6675 7,602
(11) Ballast (11,188) 3,786
(13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 60 8
(16) Station and office buildings 1,762 370
(17) Roadway buildings il 87 16
(18) Waler stations 23 12
(19) Fuel stations 318 183
(20) Shops and enginehouses 430
(22) Storage warehouses i i
(22) Wharves and docks ) 1
(24) Coal and ore wharves g 2
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals
"1(26) Communication systems
(27) Signals and interfockers
(29) Power plants
(31) Power-transmission systems L : 57
(35) Miscellaneous structures 10
"1(37) Roadway machines 4015
(39) Public :mprovements-Construction | 3,030
(44) Shop machinery* SR i 2,779
_|(45) Power-plant machinery B o 16
All other road accounts i 0
|Amortization (Adjustments) y (102.454) (99,275)
TOTAL ROAD 0 54,645

EQUIPMENT i

(52) Locomotives i 6,272
(53) Freight-train cars 31,545
(54) Passenger-\iain cars e 0
(55) Highway revenue equipment 56 63
|(56) Floating I S G
(57) Work equipment R £ T ; 130 793
S 1(58) Miscellaneous equipment A 200 66 813
38 (59) Computer systems and word ] S 7,520 550 14,796

processing equipment g
ET) Amortization Adjusiments 0

0] YOTAL EQUIPMENT ! %) 3626 0 54,282
4 GRAND 10TAL 60,362 48,865 14,048 6,372 108,827
* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than WAS expenses

See note on page 39

column 4 lines 1 through 27 represents the adjustments 10 the reserve cetermined by the Road Deoreciation Study and with approval from the 5T8

column d lines 24 also includes gross salvage of $24 1or retirements of foadway machines

column . lines 1 through 29 (not ind lines 6 & 7) represent the writeoff of the pnos amoruzaton due to the revision of the reserve determined by the depreciation sludy
column f, lines & and 7 represent net salvage (salvage less cost of removal) on retirements

(column f lines 31 through 36 represent the writeot of the oror amortization due o the revision of tre reserve determined by the depreciation study
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Road Initials IC Year 2000,

338 ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY
(Dollars m Trousands)

1

Dsclose the requred rdormation relatng 1o creans and dedrs of Accourt 772
1G8G 8nd squipment leased from others

2 0 column (c), enter amounts chavged (0 operaitng expenses In column (). oner dobrs
amounts pard 10 lessor

3 Any inconsisiences between Credns to scoount charges 10 opersting expenses ard paymerts
4 Requrved disclosure may be omtied f leased road and equipment
5 ¥ sattiement for depreciation is made Qremily between wssee
company. show in column (c) the charges to Operaing expenses

"Acrued Labary Leased Property * surng the year CONCBTING
1o wccounts ansing from retrements In coksmn (f). enter

10 les50rs $hould be fully explaned

Property represonts 5% o wss of total Propety owred and used

8nd lessor. and no Gebis o credds o Account No 772 are made by the sccounting
#nd n column () show payments made 1o the lessor i settioment thereof

CHEDITS YO ACCOUNTS DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS

L. During the year During the year
Balance Charges to

#t beginning operating

Account of yeur CXponses Other credits Rerements Other debits
() (b) (€) (d)

Balance
atciose of
year

(o) (9

ROAD 'I
(3) Grading

(4) Other mht-of way experndtuss | Gy o

e, e

(5) Tunnels and subways
(6) Brioges. vesties and cutverts
(7) Elevated structres
(8) Teos
(9) Rail and other iracx malenal
(11) Ballast
(13) Fences, snow sheds. and Sans
5 (16) Station and offce Duidings
17) Roagway buldgs
18) Waler stations
(19) Fuel Stations
(20) Shops and engirehouse
1 Z‘T,‘gl(y.gc walehouses
(23) Wh.;uﬁm aOCHs
"[(24) Coal and ore wharves
(25) TOFCICOFC terminals
“1126) Communwcaton sysiems
27) Signals and nlerockers
(—2;; Power plants
-+

alwinl

{
|

NOY APPLICABLE

i

NIl

{
!
|
|

3, a-r

(31) Power-vansmisson systems
35) Miscelianeous stnctures

—— —_——————————nr—pm———

37) Roadway machines

39) Pubhc mprovements -C onstruction

s ——

44) Shop macrinery*

|(45) Powerplant macs ey

Al other road sccounts

VNOnzaton (Adjusiments

1" YOTAL ROAD

e S —

EQUIPMENT
52) Locomotives

- e &

53) Freghi-tan cars
. LAdAall
(54) Pussonger-vam cars
{ighway revenue egupment

(56) Floaling squipment

01l8NB0Us egument
.59/ Cun?x:{o—'-ylllﬁrl—;l;igm—;d
1 Procassing equipment
AMonzation 4‘0":19!/“0"".;
""”""f TOTAL £ GUIPMENT
4 GRAND TOTAL

e ————————

* To be reponed wir SQUIPMent expenses rather than WAS wpenses

Rairoad Annusl Repon R.1




Road Inttials. IC Year: 2000

|

[

I No Account |At beginning of year | Atclose of year

|

340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES ~ IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars m Thousands)

1. Show in column (b) for each primary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in
column (c) show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, in column (d) show the composite
rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite
perceniage of all road and equipment accounts, respectively, asceriained by applying the pnmary account composite rates to the deprecation base
used in computing the charges for December and dividing the total so computed by the total deprecation base for the same month. This schedule
should inciude only improvements 10 leased property charged to Account 732, "Improvements on Leased Property.” The composite rales used
should be those prescribed or otherwise authorized by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized. the
composite rates 10 be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use of the
authorized rates. If any charges in rates were effective during the year, give full particulars in & fooinote,

2 Allimprovements to leased properties may be combined and one composite rale computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be
included for each such property

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless. in support of depreciation
reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a faotnate indicating the account(s) affected

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others
represents less than 5% of total road owned or (otal equipment owned, respeciively, However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed

|
Depreciation base ; I {
Annual composite rate ' Line |

|
el T eGSR AR {
(percent)
bt L | @
ROAD j
1 (3) Grading A %
2 (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures T
3 (5) Tunnels and subways
4 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts
5 (7) Elevated structures
6 (B) Ties
7 (9) Rail and other track materal
8 (11) Ballast
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs
(16} Station and office buildings
11 (17) Roadway buildings
(18) Waler stations
(19) Fuel Stations
(20) Shaps and enginehouse
(22) Storage warehouses
(23) Wharves and docks
{24) Coal and ofe wharves
(26) TOF CICOFC terminals
(26) Communication systems
(27) Signals and interiockers
(29) Power pian.s
(31) Power-transmission systems
(35) Miscellaneous structurgs
(37) Roadway machines
(29) Public improvements-Construction
(44) Shop machinery*
(45; Power-plant machinery
28 All other road accounts
Amortization (Adjusiments)
TOTAL ROAD
EQUIPMENT
(52) Locomotives
(63) Freight-train cars
(54) Passenger-train cars
(55) Highway revenue equipment
(56) Floating equipment
{57) Work equipment
(58) Miscelaneous equipment
(59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment
Amortization Adjusiments L
TOTAL EQUIPMENT i 5428
GRAND TOTAL 5433
‘ To be reporied with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses
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Road Intials IC vear

342 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION = IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousangs)
1 Enter the required information conceming 4ebits and credits 1o Account 733, "Accumulated Depreciation - Improvements on Leased Property * dunng
the year relating to improvements maoe o rozd and equipment property leased from others, the depreciation charges for which are included in operating
expenses of the respondeni

2 If any entnes are made for column (d) "Other credits” or column (¢ "Other debite," state the facts occasioning such entres on page 35 A debit balance in
columns (b) or (9) for any pnmary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr*

3. Any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in columii (¢) and the charges lo operating expenses shouid be fully explained on page 35
4 Show in column (e) the debits to the reserve ansing from retirements These debits should not exceed invesiment, etc

§ Details in the respective sections of this schedule May be omitted if enher total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
€ss than 5% of total road owned or iotal equipment owned respectively However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed
j ' ] CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS — DEBITS 76 ACCOUNTS
Dunng the year During the year
Balance { Charges to | B ) ! Balance
Cross | at beginning | operating | | at close of Line
Check | Account ] Ofysar | expenses | Other credits |__Retirements | Other debits | year No
(a) » (b) f (c) (d) | (e) | (f) " (@)
ROAD

(3) Grading

(4) Other, right-of-way expendiiures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts

(7) Elevated structures

(8) Ties

(8) Rall and other track matenal

(11) Ballast

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs

(1) Station ang office buildings

(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel Stations

(20) Shops and enginehouse

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/ICOFC terminals

(26) Communication systems

(27) Signals and interiockers

(29) Power plants

(31) Power-transmission systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements Construction

(44) Shop machinery*

(45) Power-plant machinery

SCoavoosren .

aien
N -

> W

-
o

e ve

N
o

All other road accounts

TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives
(53) Freight-train cars
(54) Passenger-train cars
{58) Highway revenue equipment
(58) Floating eauipment

57) Work equipment
(5¢) Miscehaneous eqQuIpmen
{59) Computer systems and wiorg

HOCessing equipment

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 2.156

GRAND TOYAL 2187

* To be reported with equipment expense rathes than WAS expinses

Col d represents a0jusiments (o the reserve due 1o over der/uishicn of improvements on leased
freight cars and under Aspreciavon of improvements on lease~ Kreomouves
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Road Initials' IC Year 2000*

350 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES ~ ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the relaied depreciation reserve is camed in the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom s
Included in Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00,32-13-00 32-21-00, 32-22,00 and 32.23-00

2. Show in columns (b) and (c), for each primary account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the months of January and
December, respectively, with respect 10 road and equipment owney by the respondent but leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are
not Inclugible in operating expenses of the respondent, but for which the depreciation reserve 1$ recorded in the accounts of the respondent If the
base for road (s other than the onginal cost or estimated onginal cost as found by the Commission’s Bureau of Accounts, brought o a current date by
the respondent from its Order No. 3 records and 2coounts, of is other than ledger value for equipment, a full explanation should be given

3. In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for the month of December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column show the
composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively ascerlained Dy applying the pnmary accnunts composite rates to the depreciaton
base used to compute the depreciation for December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciation base

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation
reserves Autnortty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected

5 If total road leased to others is less than 5% of total road owned omit. Il total equipment leased to others is less than 6% of total equipment owned

omit. However, ine 39, Grand Total, should be completed
|

S—— e A ———————— ——— o a——

‘g f Depreciation base |
|

i
! Annual composite rate Line |

Line
{ No | Account i ‘A t;e;; "_fﬁﬁé—d! year

Al close of year . (percent) No
(€)

I GBI i

e —

(a) (b)

[ [
D ———— T — —— —————————————————— SRR — S — —————————— w——————————— ——————
ROAD
1 '(3) Grading
2 (4) Olher nght-of-way expenditures
3 (5) Tunnels and subways
4'(6) Bridges, tresties. and culverts
5 (7) Elevated structures :
6 () Ties : INCLUDED ON SCHEDULE 332
7'(9) Rail and other track malerial i ; S
8 (11) Ballast
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs
10 (16) Stavon and office buildings
11 (17) Roadway buildings
1?'(18) Water stations
13 (19) Fue! Stations
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses
15 (22) Storage warehouses
16 (23) Wharves and docks
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals A
19 (26) Communication systems
20 (27) Signals and interfockers
21 (29) Power plants
22'(31) Power-transmission sys.ems
: 23'(’55‘) Miscellaneous structures
24 (37) Roadway machines
25 (39) Pubiic improvements-Construction
26 (44) Shop machinery
77 (4 5) Pm\'é'»piam machinery
ol r read accounts
TOTAL ROAD

- E- 3 |
Cle mivooarwn -

jdjdidlcaicaica’ cafeat
@NO AW -

£QUIPMENT
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* Road Initals: IC Year 2000

351 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION ~ ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 This schedule is to be used in cases where the depreciation reserve is camed in the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom is included in
Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00

2. Disclose credits and debts 10 Account 735, "Accumulated Depreciation - Road and Equipment Property.” dunng the year relating to road and
equipment leased 1o others, the depreciation charges for which are not includible in operating expenses of the respondent. (See Schedule 330 for the
Teserve relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent)

3 lfany entries are made for "Other credits” and "Other debits,” state the facts occasioning such entnes. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) fer any
pnmary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Or.”

4 Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total equipment leased from others represents less
than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed

iT CREDITS TOACCOUNTS | DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS

i Dunng the year i Dunng the year
Balance Charges to | Balance

8t beginning operating i at close of Line |

Account : of year expenses " _Other credits | Retirements |  Other debits L CVRRE N
(a) , (b) (c) (d) | (¢) { (9) 1 !

ROAD

1(3) G“!‘adang

2.(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures
5 (5) Tunnels and subways

4 (6) Bndges, resties, and culveris

5 (7) Elevated structures | ' e BB
6 (8) Ties i : INCLUDED ON SCHEOULE 335
7

8

-(9,\ Rail and other track matenal
(11) Ballast j
(13) Fances, snow sheds, and signs
(16) Station and office buildings
(17) Roadway buildings

2 (18) Water stations
(19) Fuel Stations
(20) Shops and enginehouse
(22) Storage warehouses

> (23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves
(25) TOFC/ICOFC ferminals

(26) Communication systems
(27) Signals and interlockers
(28) Power plants
(31) Power-transmission systems

3 (35) Miscellaneous structures
(37) Roadway machines

(38) Public improvements-Construction
(44) Shop machinery*

(46) Power-plant machinery
All other road accounts
- TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT

'(52) Locomotives
(53) Freight-train cars i
(54) Passenger-train cars
(55) Highway revenue equipment
(56) Floating equipment
(57) Work equipment

5 158) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Computar systams and word

: processing eqmbmunl i
TOTAL EQUIPMENT
GRAND TOTAL

DE®NOO VD LN -

* To be reported with equipment expense rati,. than W&S expenses
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Road Initials: IC Year 2000

352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose tne investment in raitway property used in transportation service at the close of the year. This investment represents the aggregate of
property owned or leased by the respondent and used! in the respondent's tfransportation service. Such property includes (a) the investment reported
in Accounts 731, "Road and Equipment Property,” and 732, “Improvements on Leased Property,” of the respondent, less any 731 or 732 property
leased 1o others for their exclusive use of road, track, or bridges (including equipment or other railway property covered by the contract). Equipment
leased to others under separate distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent’s 731 or 732 property, and (b) the investment of other
companies’ 731 and 732 property (including operating and lessor rallroads) used by the respondent when the lease is for exclusive use or control of
roads, tracks, or bridges (including equipment of other railway property covered by the contract). This excludes leased equipment from operating
railroads under separale distinct contracts and the investmeri of other camers in property jointly used by the respondent

2. in column (a), classify each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), inactive or propnetary company (F), and other leased
propertes (O)

3. In column (a) to (e), inclusive, first show the date requested for the respondent (R), next the data for companies whose entire properties are used in
transportation service of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and proprieidry (P) companies; followed by data for carriers and others (0),
portions of whose property are used in transportation service of the respondent. Show & total for each class of company in columns (d) and (e). Then
show, as deductions, data for transportation property leased to carriers and others

4. In column (c), line-haul camers report the miles of road used in line-haul service. Report miles in whole numbers

5. In column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in column (b). Values of
property of other carriers segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount 1o the deductions made by the owners in their reports. If
Separate value is not avallable, explanations should be given. Differences between the amounts in column (d) of this schedule and the amounts
shown in column (c), line 24, on the asse! side of the comparative general balance sheet of each individual raitway, should be explained in a footnote
Book value included in Accounts 731 or 732 of the owner should be reported in column (d) in reference to the investment of the respondent in the
securnities of the owner unless & good reason can be given for the contrary. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise)
value of property of private owners, or portions of property of ether carriers, should be explained,

6. In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the year in Accounts 733,734, 735, 736, and 772, that is

applicable to the property of the carriers whose names are listed in column (b), regardiess of where the reserves therefor are recorded

Miles of road Investments Depreciation and
Class used (See Ins. 4) In property amortization

(See Ins. 2) Name of Company (whole number) \See Ins. 5) (See Ins, 6)

(b) y (c) (d) (e)

___ILLINOIS CENTRAI RAILROADCO 2,544 1,623,608 108,827

o -
£3

alalalaialala alala
j@ONOQ‘UNdOOO\IO(}!‘uN-‘

NN
-0

1,623,908
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* Road iitials: IC Year: 2000

352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERT 7 USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
(By Property Accounts)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by primary accounts, the amount of investment at the close of the year in property of
respondent and each group or class of companies and properties

2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond
with the amounts for each class of company and properties shown in Schedule 352A Continuing records shall be maintained
by respondent of the primary property accounts separately for each company or property included in the schedule

3. Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where
property is not ciassified by accounts by non-carrier owners, or where cost of property leased from other cariers is
ascertainable. Identify non-carrier owners, and briefly explain on page 37 methods of estimating value of property of
non-cafmiers or property of other camiers

4. Report on line 30 amounts not includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29. The items reported should be briefly
identified and explained. Also include here those tems after permission is oblained from the Commussion for exceptions to
prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents

__Mmust not make arbitrary changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authonty from the Commission

No

i { Inactive |
Cross | Lessor (proprietary i Other Leased
Check Account | Respondent | Railroads companies) |  Properties

i

-
OO NOWMABAEBWN -

--
-

13
14
15
16
17
18
19

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
4?2

43

44

(a) (b) : (c) (d) (e)
(2) Land for transportation purposes i 120,318
(3) Grading , R e o6 A88
"(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures . a6
(5) Tunnels and subways 23,3684
() Bridges irestles, and culvents i 208,696
(7) Elevaled structures A
(8) Ties 198,094
(9) Rail and other track material ; 324,824
(11) Ballast 166,219
(13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 287"
(16) Station and office buildings 13,069
(17) Roadway buildings 563
(18) Water stations ; 761
(19) Fuel stations i 7,395
(20) Shops and enginehouses 17,808
(22) Storage warehouses !
(23) Wharves and docks 28
(24) Coal and ore wharves i 77
(25) TOFCICOFC terminals ; ik 41,669
(26) Communication systems 45171
(27) Signals and interlockers 91,662
(29) Power plants g
(31) Power-transmission systems 290
(35) Miscellaneous structures : 87
(37) Roadway machines 22,418
(39) Public improvements-Construction i 17,842
(44) Shop machinery 10,505
(45) Power-plant machinery 54
Leased property capitalized rentals (explain)
Other (specify and explain)

TOTAL ROAD ; 1,399,519
(52) Locomotives 64 550
(53) Freight-train cars i 111,000
'(54) Passenger-train cars i
(55) Highway revenue equinment 2,138
(56) Floating eauipment : j
(57) Work equipment it 9,508
(58) Miscellaneous equipment R PR 7 ¢ 9
(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 35,210

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 224,389
[(76) Interest during construction
(60) Other elements of investrment
(80) Construction work in progress

GRAND TOTAL 1,623,908

1/ See note on page 39
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Road Intials IC Year 2000

Schedule 410
Line 620, column (h)

Une 620, column (f)
Line 620, column (g)

Line 136 thwu 138 column (f)
Line 118 twyu 123, and 130 thru 135
Ccolurmn {f)

Line 231, column (f)

Line 230 column (f)

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, calumns (f)

Lines 226, 227, column (f)

Lines 311,312, 315, 318, column ()

Line 212 column (f)

Line 232 eolumn (f)
Line 317, column {f)

Lines 202 203, 216, column (f) (equal
1o or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed ine 216, column ()

Lines 221, 222. 235, column (1) (equal
10 or greater than, but vanance cannot
exceed ine 235, column ()

10 of greater than, bul vanance cannot
exceed ine 320, column ()

Line 507, eolumn (f)
Line 508 column (f)
Line 800 saumin (T
Line 510 column (f)
Line 511, column (f)
Line 512 column (f)
Line 513 column (f)
Line 514 colurmn (f)
Line 515 solumn (f)
Line 518 column (f)
Line 517 coiumn (f)

Schedule 450

Line 4, column (b)

S—

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, eolumn (1) (equal

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Schedule 210

Line 14, colurmn ()
Line 14, column (d)
Line 14, column (e)

Schedule 412

Line 29, column ()
Line 29, colurn (¢)

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d)

Line 18, columns (e) thru (g)

Lines 5, 38, column (f)

Lines 24, 39, colurnn (f)

Lines 37,35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column [}
And

Schedule 414

Minus line 24, columns (b) thiy {d) plus
line 24, columns (&) thru (g)

Schedule 415
Lines b, 38, columns (c) and (d)

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d)
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40. 41, columns (c) and (d)

Lines 5, 38 colurn (b)

Lines 24, 39, column (b)

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41 column (b)

Schedule 417

Line 1, column ()
Lina 2 codun )
Line 3, column (j)
Line 4, colurmn (j)
Line 5, column (j)
Line 6, column ()
Line 7, column ()
Line 8, column (j)
Line 9, column (j)
Line 10, column (j)
Line 11, column ()

Schedule 210

Line 47, column (b)
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Road Initials; IC Year: 2000

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES

(Doliars in thousands)

Freight

Cross Name of railway operating expense account Salaries Purchased Total
Check & wages | Materials | services | Gereral freight
" (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (h)
WAY AND STRUCTURES
ADMINISTRATION
Track
Bnd(_;e and Building
Signal
Communication 13
Other a1
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE it J
Roadway - Running e (402)
Roadway - Switching ¢ (143)
Tunnels and Subways - Running
Tunnels and Subways - Switching
Bridges and Culverts - Running
Bridges and Culverts - Switching
Ties - Running
Ties - Switching

Rail and other track material - Running 7

Rail and other track material - Switching
| Dallast - Running
_Ballast - Switching :
80_:1(1 Property Darmaged - Running » 15
d_f?_qad Prqpenj Damaged - Swnlchmgw g | 6

Road Property Dammq . 0!’18_[_,_,_,, o ' 5
Signals and Interlockers ;_f?:lmr_@gm_ _‘ e 3| (1,362)
Signals and Interlockers - Swnghmg A (485)
Communications Systems i i 169
47
Highway Grade Crossings - Running i 75

Highway Grade Crossings - Switching . y 27
Station and Office Buildings . .
_Shop Buildings - Locomotives
] Shop Buildings - Freight Cars
Shop Buildings - Other Equipment 3 89
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Road Initials: IC Year

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES . Continued

{Dollars in thousands)

2000

]I
1
|

Cross
Check

Muscellaneous Bunld:ngs and Strurrurvs

Name of railway operating expense account

(a)

Sala
& wa
(b

Freight

ruesﬂ Joe e
Materials
o T ‘

Puvcha ed
Services

[

General
(e)

Totglﬁ

freight
(f) (h)

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - Continued
Lor‘omohve Sorwrmg Fa c:lmes

Foal Termnnals

()re Tenmnals

O(her Mnnne TPr(T)W\a‘S

T()F(‘/"O‘F(, Trzrmma's :
Motor \/(‘th’(" | 0ddlﬂ(‘) and Dt n Faf«hnes

Roddway Machmes

__Small Tools and Supphes g

)ncw Remova!

f Fringe BQrwms Nunmng
F ringe B BPnPMS Jthchm—g"
Fringe Beneflls Other

Hynmng

(,a Jd”lC‘S and lr.mrar.ce
fdsuames and insurance -

(,afualtnes and Insurance

‘V_blg_)jp_t‘fncﬂuty Rent -
Joint Facility R Rent -

Jomt_{_’va

L

Lease Rentals - Debit - Pumunq .

Rer ials - Debn

Lease Sm!ctuﬁs, s

»@ qfa{chj?;g(lt_g[s (f redn - Pu«\rn»ng TR
W(C!ed t) ) - Sv 7W¢|l h___g_ It
((“mdm OthPr

Joint F drlll;;R;;{'m Debn e

_Lease Rentals
_Lease Pentals
Runn_mq S
>w:!(hu\9

Debn
Debit - Other e

Joint Facility Rent - (Cmdxt) R;nnng .
_Joint F acility Rent - (Credit) - Switching
cility Rent - (Credit) - Other

_Uiher Rents - Debit - Running A
__Other Rents - Debn
_Otker P( msh F)'(:I)lt Oml;;"
()thm Pents (( -redit) - Punn—u“;g_"-r

uw:tchln‘g

Railroad Annual Report R-1

__Fac lllllPS 1or Othm Spouahu d & Service ()pf‘fdh()hS

- (4_

(

ey 247
R

210)[

. ———

‘1/96

837)] 2,078

2

—

.

et ——

614
104

0 .

184

e S =

130
2

N (3.668)
Sl

S um—— —

wal 1L




Road Initials: IC Year: 2000

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued
(Dollars in thousands)

Freight

Cross Name of railway operating expense account Salaries Purchased Totar_
Check & wages | Materials | services | General freight
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (h)

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - Continued
Other Rents - (Credit) - Switching N/A N/A N/A
Other Rents - (Credit) - Other N/A N/A N/A
Depreciation - Running ) N/A N/A N/A| 21,887
Depreciation - Switching i Nﬂ_ N/A N/A 7,799
Depreciation - Other N/A N/A N/A 3,666

| _Joint Facility - Debit - Running N/ A N/A 1,116 N/A

Joint Facility - Debit - Switching L N/A N/A N/A
Joint Facility - Debit - Other N/A N/A i N/A
Joint Facility - (Credit) - Running ___NA N/A (3,635) N/Al  (3,635)
Joint Facility - (Credit) - Switching N/A N/A (5) N/A (5)
Joint Facility - (Credit) - Other N/A N/A N/A 0
Dismantling Retired Road Property - Running 34 34
Dismantling Retired Road Property - Switching 0
Dismantling Retired Road Property - Other
| Other - Running
" Other - Switching
i Other - Other
TOTAL WAY AND STRUC TURES
EQUIPMENT i
LOCOMOTIVES
Administration SR i 4 201
ivi?epa:r and Maintenance ' 202
Machinery Repair i : TRRE i 203
Equipment Damaged ; 204
Fringe Benefits 4,162 205
Other Casualties and insurance 1,062 / 206
Lease Renials - Debit i N/A 207
Lease Rentals - (Credit) N/A| 208
Join Facility Rent - Debit ‘ i N/A 209
_Jounit Facility Rent - (Credit) N/A 210
Other Rents - Debit N/A 211
Other Rents - (Credit) N/A 212
Depreciation 1,618 1818 | 213
Joint Facility - D bit N/A 0] 214
Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A (936)] 215
Repairs Billed to Others - (Credit) N/Al  (4,031)] 216
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Road Intials: IC Year: 2000

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued
(Doliars in thausands)

Freight

Name of railway operating expense account Salaries Purchased
& wages | Materials | services General
(@) (b) (d) (e)
LOCOMOTIVES - Continued !
Dismantling Retired Property
Other
TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES
FREIGHT CARS
Administration : L 32 8

Repair and Maintenance SR : : 6,791 | 29,249
Machmery Repalr ; 0

8 291 ) 739
: Fanqe Bﬂnems G N/A : 4,018
Other Casualties and Insurance . ] | N/A : 2,656
Lease Rentals - Debit A Gl | . ‘ 30,440 30,440
Lease Rentals - (Credit) : : | ‘ (1,656) (1,656)
Joint Facility Rent - Debit . e e Al 0
Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) : ! 0
Other Rents - Debit i i i 56,932 56,832
_|_Other Rents - (Credit) D i (46,657) (46,657)
| _Depreciation v e N/A 5485
Joint Facility - & A /! Bl
Joint Facility - (Credll‘ SR S | NIA| (78) (78)
_Repairs Biled o Other - (Credit) | 7 S (7,906) (7,905)
Dlsmamlmg Relued Propevly ; Sl _ 0 i 0
5

TOTAL FREIGHT CARS Y 16,4 780 . : 73,662

OTHER EQUIPMENT

Adm.mstratnon 6 | 261

Repair and Mam!enance

Trucks, Trailers, and Containers - Revenue servic M 7 2,987
Floating Equipment - Revenue Semoe ] i 0
__Passenger and Other Rnyan_,a Eau pmr'}‘ = ; 0
Comguter systems Znd word processing equip
Machinery el

Work and Other Non-Reveriye Eq\,m"\em
Fquipment Damaged

Frir.je Benefits

310 Other Casualties and Insurance

311 i Lease Rentals - Debit .

312 Lease Rentals - (Credit)
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Road Initials: IC Year: 2000 49

-

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued

(Dollars in thousands)

I

|

Freight ‘
b i
Name of railway operating expense account Salaries Purchased [ Tolal jl.me ,
& wages | Materials | zervices | General freight | No {
(a) (b) {c) (d) (e) () (h)

OTHER EQUIPMENT - Continued
Joint Facility Rent - Debit L N/A N/A N/A 0 313]
Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 0] 314
Other Rents - Debit _ NAl WAl 6788 N/A| 5785 a18]
Other Rents - (Credit) D NAL Al (1,316 NAl (1 316)] 316!
Depreciation ; N/A N/A N/A 8,210 8,210] 317
Joint Facility - Debit s N/A N/A N/A 0] 318
Joint “acility - (Credit) - N/A N/A N/A 0] 319
Repairs Billed to Others - (Credit) N/A N/A (1317) N/A (1,317)] 320
Dismantling Retired Property 0] 321

Other 2,664 2,664 | 322
TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT T 3122 17660 9,53 304301 323
TOTAL EQUIPMENT e 32,020 63,284 | 2087 | 148795 | 374
TRANSPORTATION: R e
TRAIN OPERATIONS
Administration : 0,667
Engine Crews 10,808
Train Crews _ 22,951
Dispatching Trains i 3,450
Operating Signals and Interlockers | 622 |
Operating Drawbridges i 4
Highway Crossing Protection : 475 |
Train Inspection and Lubrication j 687
Locomotive Fuel 43,858
Elect, Power Purch, or Produced for Motive Power 0
Servicing Locomotives 756 2,893
Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related o N/A 54 54
Clearing Wracke ; 1,200 1,209
Fringe Berefits N/A| 24,502 24,502
Other Casualties and Insirance N/Al 31,012 31,812
Joint Facility - Debit 78\ N/A 781
Joint Faciiity - (Credit) (3,822) N/Al  (3,822)
Other (1,020 (1,020)
TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS (690)] 60,375 | 157,081
YARD OPERATIONS
Administration 201 139 554
Switch Crews 7 30,099
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Road initials: IC Year

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued

(Dollars in thousands)

Name of railway operating expense account

(a)

{
|

Freight

Salaries
| & wages
| @

Materials
(c)

Purchased

services | General
(d) (e)

Total
freight
(f) (h)

YARD OPERATIONS - Continued
Controlling Operations

3,608

3,689

Yard and Terminal Clerical

2,909

3.711

Operating Switches, Signals, Retarders and Humps

4,010

4,015

Locomotive Fuel

5,541

Elect. Power Purch. or Produced for Motive Power

0

Servicing Locomotives

1,017

Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related

N/A

288

Clearing Wrecks

44

44

Fringe Benefits

N/A

11,953

Other Casualties and Insurance

N/A

2,474

Joint Facility - Debit

330

330

Joint Facility - (Credit)

(2,359)

(2,359)

Other

69

TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS

(914)

61,835

TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON
Cleaning Car Interiors

478

478

Adjusting and Transferring Loads e

129

129

Car Loading Devices and Grain Doors

0

Freight Lost or Damaged - all other

N/A

1,332

Fringe Benefits

N/A

200

TOTAL TRAIN & YARD OPERATIONS COMMON

607

2,139

-SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS
Administration

Pickup and Delivery and Manr?e_L:'ne Haul

509

Loading and Unloading and Local Marine

510

Protective Services

511
b

Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related

512

Fringe Benefits

513

Casualties and Insurance

514

Joint Facility - Debit

515

Joint Facility - (Credit)

516

Other

L
|5‘|7

TOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICES OF - RATIONS
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Road Initials: IC Year: 2000

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued
(Dollars in thousands)

Freight

Name of railway operating expense account Salaries Purchased Total
& wages | Materials | services | General | freight
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (h)

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS
Administration 542 85 112 828
Employees Performing Clerical and Acctg. Functions 29 7,700
Communication Systems Operation 860
Loss and Damage Claimns Processing 17
Fringe Benefits N/A
Casualties and Insurance N/A
Joint Facility - Debit N/A
Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A
Other
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 6,078 : 14,791
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 100,823 241,249
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
Officers - General Administration 6,182 7,929
Accounting, Auditing and Finance 4,845 6,578
Management Services and Data Processing 2227 8,571
Marketing 4,569 7,791
Sales 11 L 667
Industrial Development ey 15
Personnel and Labor Relations 1,081 1,487
Legal and Secietarial 2,633 6,450 | 608
Public Relations and Advertising 51 111 | 609
Research and Development -] 11| 610
Fringe Benefits N/A 10,983 1 10,983 | 611
Casualties and Insurance N/A 407 407 | 612
Writedown of Ur collectible Accounts N/A 7,422 7,422 | 613
Property Taxes N/A 15,743 15,743 | 614
Other Taxes Except on Corporate Income or Payrolls N/A 4,901 4,901 | 615
Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A 0] 616
Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A 0] 617
Other (7) 33,329 36,729 | 618
TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 21,541 77,836 | 115,795 | 619
TOTAL CARRIER OPERATING EXPENSES 166,253 230,085 | 562,144 | 620
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Road Initials: IC Year 2000

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Report freight expenses only.
The total depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance 1o the sum of the deprecation expense
reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 136, 137 and 138.
Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categeries of Way and Structures. The total net lease/rental
reported in column (c), line 29 should balance the net amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 through 123,
plus lines 130 through 135. If an entire road or segmen! of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentais by
property categories is not known, apportion the lease/rentals based on the percentage of the categories' depreciation
bases to the depreciation bases for al| categories of depreciable leased property. Use Schedule 352B of this report for
obtaining the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property.
Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is inciuded in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a
debit or credit to the appropriate line item; the net adiustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of
Schedule 335
Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned 1o any category listed on lines 1-27.
Line 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on fine 37 of Schedule 415.

Amortization

Cross
Check

Property
account

Category
(a)

Depreciation
(b)

Lease/Rentals
(net)

(©)

adjustment
during year
(d)

Land for transportation purposes
Grading

Other right-of-way expenditures
Tunnels and subways

1Bridges, trestles and culverts
Elevated structures

Ties

Rail and other track material
Ballast

Fences, snowsheds and signs
Station and office buildings
Roadway buildings

Water stations

Fuel stations

Shops and enginehouses
Storage warehouses

Wharves and docks

Coal and ore wharves
TOFC/COFC terminals
Comrmunications sysiems
Signals and interlockers

Power plants

Power transmission systems
Miscellaneous structures
Roadway machines

Public improvements; construction
Power plant machines

Other lease/rentals

TOTAL

|
‘ 4

DI DIWIN—

{
atoatoal.a

-
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3|
4
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6
3
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[

414. RENTS FOR INTERCHANGED FREIGHT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)
Report freight expenses only

Report in this supporting schedule rental informaton Dy car type and other freight-carrying equipment relatng (o the inlerchange of railroad owned o leased
equipment and pnvately owned equipment (reporting for leased equipment covers equipment with the carmer's own raiiroad marxings.)

The gross amounts receivable and payable for fresghi-train cars (ine 19, columns (b) through (d). and line 19, columns (e) through (9). respectivety) shoukd
balance with Schedule 410, column (f), lines 231 (credits) and 230 (debits) Trailer and container rentals i this schedule are mduded in Schedule 410, column
(N).lines 315 and 316 However the traiier and contarer rentals in this schedule will not balance to lines 315 and 316 of Schedule 410 because those hnes
include rents for "Other Equipment” which is reported i Schedule 415, column (e). The balancing of Schedule 410, 414 and 415 *Other Equipment” is outlined
in note 6 to Schedule 415

Report in columns (b) and (e) rentals for pnvale-ine cars (whether under railroad control of not) and shipper-owned cars

Report in columns (c), (d), (f). and (g) rentals for railroad owned cars prescribed by the Board in Ex Parie No. 334, for which rentals are settied on a
combination mileage and tme basis (basic per diem) Inciude railroud owned per diem tank cars on hine 17

NOTES: Mechanical designations for each car type are shown in Schedule 710

GROSS AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE GROSS AMOUNTE PAYABLE
Per diem basis Per diem basis
Private Private

Type of Equipment line cars Mileage line cars Mileage
(8) (b) (c) (e) (1)
CAR TYPES

Box-Plain 40 Foot
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer
Box-Equipped
Gondo'a-Plain
Gondola-Equipped
Hopper-Covered
Hopper-Open Top-General Service
Hopper-Open Top-Epecial Service
Refgerator-Mechanical
Refngerator - Non-Mechanical
Flat TOFC/COFC
Flat Multi-Level
Flat-General Service
Flat-Other
Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons
Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons and Over
Al Other Freugrﬁcan, g
Aulo Racks
TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

QTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT
Refrigerated Trailers
Other Trailers
Refngerated Containers
Other Containers

TOTAL TRAILERS AND CONTAINERS
GRAND TOTAL (Lines 19 and 24)

T
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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Road Initials: IC Year: 2000

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 416
Report freight expenses only

Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salanes and wages, matenals, tools. supphers. fueis and
lubncants, purchased services and general)

Report in column (b) net repair expense excuding the cost to repair damaged equipment
Schedule 415, column (b), will balance 10 Schedule 410, eolumn (f), as follows

(a) Locomotives, line S plus line 38 compared to the sum of Scheduie 410, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not report
in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (exduding wreck repairs) Do not report
in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223

Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32) Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37) Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41)
compared to Schedule 410, the sum o lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 4 i0, line 308

NOTE: Lines 216, 235, and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts

The allocabon of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2:21, Freight train repai
costing, 49 CFR 1201

4 Depreciation expense for each cass of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leasad
property, Accounts 732 and 733, use & supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) witl balance to Schedule 410, column (1), as follows

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213
Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232

Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Fioating Equipment (line 35), Pansenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41)
compared to Schedule 410 line 317

Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is inciuded in column (¢) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the
appropriate line nem: the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used n freight
service included in line 39, column (¢), of Schedule 335

Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows
(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212

Freght Cars, line 24 pius line 39 compared (o Schedule 410, line 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are
reported in Schedule 414 and are not 1o be induded in Schedule 415)

Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and
316, except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414 Therefore, both Schedules 414 and
415 should be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410 Do not report in Schedule 415 the Traler and
Container rentals reportcd in Schedule 414

Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not
Owned when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 35-21-00,
35-22-00 and 35:23.00. it should inctude the Cosi of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the rent for
Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00

Property Used But Not Owned should also be induded when the rent is included in Accounts Nos 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00
and 31-23-00, inclusive

The grand total of each equipment accou In column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line tems constituting the equipment
account totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schrdule 415,

Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand total of each equipment reserve
account in column (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line tems constituting the
corresponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415
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415, SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT

(Dollars in Thousands)
Depreciation Amortizaton
Types of equipment Repairs Ovwnea Caplitalized Ad|. net
(net expense) Lease During Yr
(7) (v) {€) (d) (o)

LOCOMOTIVES

Diesel Locomotive - Yard
Diese! Locomotive - Road
Other Lozomotive - Yarg

Other Locomotive - Road
TOTAL

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
Box - Plain-40 Ft

Box - Plain-50 Fi & Longer
Box - Equipped

Gondola - Plan

Gondola - EQuippad
Hopper - Covered

Hopper - Open Top Gen Sve
Hopper - Open Top Spec Svc
Refngerator - Mechanical
Refng - Non-mechanical
Fiat - TOFC/COFC

Flat - Mulilevel

Flat - General Service

Flat - Other

All Other Freight Cars
Cabooses

Auto Racks

Misc. Acessones

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
Refrigerated Trailers
Other Trailers (A)
Relngerated Containers
Other Containers
Bogies
Chasis
Other Highway Equip (Fn1)
TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT

FLOATING EQUIP-REVENUE SERVICE
Manne Line-Haul
Local Manne

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT
OTHER EQUIPMENT
Fass and Other Revenue Equip
Comp Sys & word proc equip
Macnhinery - Locomotives
Machinery - Freight Cars
Machinery - Other Equipment 619
Work and Non-revenue Equip 3,180

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 4 410 0

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (Freight Portion) 55,199 13.755 1,758

1 The oata to be reporied on line 38 in col (b) 1s the amount reporied in Schedule 410 col (f), ine 203, reduced by the allocabie portion of line 216

2 The data to be reported on line 39 in col (b) 1s the amount reported in Schedule 410 col (f), line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 236

3 The data to be reporied on line 40 in col (b) ir the amount reporied in Schedule 410 col (1), lines 302 throwgh 306, reduced by the allocable
portion of ime 320
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415, SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT Lontinuad

Depreciation base as of 12/31

Accumulated deproeciation as of 12/31

Lease and Owned
Rentals (net)

n ()

Capltalized
Lease
(h)

Owned

0]

Capitalized
Leass

o

35,218

14,796

3433

442

5.903

2,224

1,169

113

7,944 21,990

1,606

7,944 67,714

0

19,181

46,359 225375

20,027

44,633

1 The data 10 be reporied on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) 1s the nvestment recorded in Property Account 44,
allocated to Locomotives, Freght Cars, and Other equipment

2 The depreciation 10 be reponed on lines 38, 39 and 40 in column (¢) is calculated by multiplying the mvestment in each
clement by the effective composite rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adpustment reported
in column (¢) This calculation should equal the amount shown n column (c), Schedule 335
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416. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - ROAD
(Dollars in Thousands)

Owned and Used Improvements to leased property Capitalized ieases
Density Depr Depr Current| /
category Inv Accum rate Inv Accum rate Inv year | Accum
(Class) } depr % Base depr. % Amort. | Amort

(8) (d) (e) (] (9) (h) 1)) (k)
|

SUB-TOTAL
i 72,985 72,985
147,776 147,776
8] 229,709 239,709
i 116,917 116,917
10/SUB-TOTAL 577,387 577 387
11 I 3 0
12
13
14/
15/SUB-TOTAL 0
16 v 3| 25,300
17) 8 50,060
18 84,382
19| 39.133
20/ SUB-TOTAL 198,875
1 W
22
i
24/
25/SUB-TOTAL | 0
_26/GRAND TOTAL | 776,262

©j®ivjeololalwinls

(1) Columns (c) + (f) + (i) = Column 12
Columnns (d) + (g) + (k) = Column 13

(2) The base grand total for owned and used, improvements to leased property and capitalized leases should equal the sum of Accounts 3,
8, 8 and 11 shown at year end on Schedule 330 and Schedule 330A
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417 SPECIALIZED SERVICE SUBSCHEDULE ~ TRANSPORTATION

(Dollars in Thousands)

Report freght expenses only

Reportinines 1, 2. 3. 4, and 10 the total of trose natura, « ypenses (salanes and wages, matenal, tools, supplies, fuels and lubncants purchased services, and general) mncurred
N tie operaton of each type of specialized service facity  This schedule does not include switching services performed by train anc yarag crews in connection with or withn
specialized service facilities

When it 1s necessary 1o apportion expenses, such as administrative expenses Lo two or more services, they shall be apportioned on the most equitabie basis avalable to the
respondent and only to the services they support. The total expenses in column (j) should balance with the respective line flems in Schedule 410, Railway Operating Expenses
Report in column (b), line 2, the expenses Incurred in highway movements of trailers and containers performed at the expense of the reporing railroad within a terminal area for
the purpose of pick-up, delivery, or highway interchange service. Report in column (b), line 3. the expenes vicurred in operating fachities for handiing tralers and/or contamers
nduding «torage expenses. See Schedule 755, Note R

The operation of floating equipment in line-haul service (between distinet terminals) «hould be reported in column (¢) on line 2 Floating operations conducted within a general
terminal or harbor area should be reported in column (), ne 3

Report in cotumn (g). Iine 3, the expenses incurred by the railroad in loading and unloading automobiles, trucks, etc . 10 and from bi-level and tn-'evel suto rack cars Report
online 2, column (g), the expense incurred by the railroad in moving jutomobiles, elc , between bi-level and tr-level loading and unioading facilities over the hghway to

shippers recervers, or connecting camers. Report in column (f) operating expenses for land facilibes in support of fioating ope;ation s, incduding the operation of docks and
wharves

Report on line 4, column (b), the expenses related to heating and retrigeraton of TOFC/COFC trallers and containers (fotal debits and credits). The expenses on line 4, column
{h), relote 10 refngerator cars only

Keport in column (1) total expenses incurred in performing rail substitute service, other highway revenue service, LCL terminal operations, wurehouse operations, freight car

vansioading and grain elevator terminal operations and livestock feeding operations only

Line|

No

Motor Protective

Cross TOFC/COFC| Floating | Coal Marine [Ore Marne| Manne Load and | Refrigerator |Other Spec.al

[
} Other Vehicle Services
l
|

Check| ltems { Terminal | Equipment| Terminal Terminal | Terminal | Distribution v Services

SR (a) (b) (c) (d) [ (n_ i (i)

Adminisation

Pick up and delivery, manne line haul 3732

Loacing and unioading and local marine 907

Protectve services, olal debnt and credits

Freight lost or damaged-solely related

Fringe benefits

Casualty and insurance

SO0 IRty - DabH

Joint facility - Crednt

Other

TOTAL
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Road Initials: IC Year : 2000

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES
(Dollars in thousands)

Instruction: This schedule will shew the investment in capitalized leases in road and equipment by primary account.

COLUMN

(@) = primary account number and title for which capital lease amounts are included therein.
(b) = the total investment in that primary account.

(c) = the investment in capital leases at the end of the year,

(d) = the current year amortization.

(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties.

Capital Leases

Total Investment Investment Current Year Accumulated
Primary Account No. and Title At End of Year At End of Year Amortization Amortization
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

8-Ties 198,094

9-Rail and other track material 324,824

11-Ballast 156,219

25-TOFC/COFC terminals 41 669

52-Locomotives 64 550

53-Freight Train Cars 111,000

896,356]
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Road Inibals IC Year 2000

A

Railway Taxes

(Dollars in Thousands)

450, ANALYSIS OF TAXES

No

Cross
Check

Amount
(b)

Other than U.S. G\ /ernment Taxes

29,368

U.S. Government Taxes
Income Taxes
Normal Tax and Surtax

Excess Profits

41,323

Total - Income Taxes L 2 + 3

Railroad Retirement

41,323

38,265

Hospital Insurance

3,074

Supplemental Annuities

1,351

i

Unemployment Insurance

410

All Other United States Taxes

2421

Oi®INIOIIA]WIN

=Clojm|viojejalwin

Total - U.S. Governmen! Taxes

86,844

Toval - Railway Taxes

116,212

-l
-lo

Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes

1 Incolumn (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxa
cause such a differential should be listed under the capton “Other (Specify),” includin:

each less than $100,000 may be combined in a single entry under "Other (Specify) "

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of year totals ¢f Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to each particular itern
3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounts 7 4, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of

accounting penod

4 Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropnatr, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate def

or recognizing a loss carry-forward or a loss carry-bacs.

5 The total of line 19 in columns (¢) and (d) should agree with the total of the conira char

Account 581, Provision for Ceferred Taxes - Extrzordinary Items, for the current year
€ Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c), and (d). The total of column (e) must

in column (a)

tmeng differences originating and reversing in the current

ges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes. and

ble income and pretax accounting income. Other particulars which
g State and other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items,

erred tax effects (credits or debits) due to appying

agree with the total of Account 714, 744, 762, and 786

Particulars
(a)

Beginning
of year
balance

(b)

Net credits
(charges) for
current year

(c)

Adjustments
(d)

End of
year balance
(e)

Line
No

Accelerated depreciation Sec 167 IR C
Guideline lives pursuant to Rev. Proc 62.21

Acceleratea amortization cf facilites. Sec 168 | R C

Accelerated amortization of rolling stock, Sec 184 | R C

Amortization of rights of way, Sec 185 | R C

Other (Specify)

Property depreciation and basis diflerence

389 181

15,053

404,234

Reserve for workforce reguctions

(22,853)

10,8624

(12,029)

e i 0 CJ I LD LS

Postretirement benefits

(16.601)

535

(16,066)

el

Claims, accruals and other reeserves

(30,747)

(28,790)

(59,637)

o

&
-

n

w

o

o

>
o

~

Investment tax credit*

18

-
o

TOTALS

318,980

(2,378)

0

316,602
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Year: 2000 .

' Footnotes

480. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued
(Dollars i Thousands)

If the flow-through method was elected. indicate the net decrease (or increase) in tax
accrual because of investment tax creds

If the deferral method for investment tax credit was elected

(1)

Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year.
Deduct the amount of current years credit applied to reduction of tax liability but
deferred for accounting purposes

Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual

Add amount of prior yeai’s deferred credits being amortized to reduce current
year's tax accrual

Total decrease in current year's tax accryal resulting from use of investment
tax credits

Estirhated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal
Income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss carryover on
January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made
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Road Initiais:IC  Year: 2000

460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

Give a brief description for all tems, regardiess of amount, included dunng the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or

Infrequent ltems; 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segmerits; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of
Discontinued Segments; 570, Extraordinary Items, 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary tems; 592, Cumulative Effect of
Changes in Accounting Principles; 603, Appropriations Released; 606, Other Credits to Retained Eamings; 616, Mther

Debits to Retained Eamings, 620, Appropriations for Sinking . nd Other Funds; and 621, Appropriations for Other Purposes, If
appropnations released reflect appropriations provided during the year, each account should not be repored

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds
10% of net income before extraordinary items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other tems in
excess of 10% of net mcome

Account
No
(a)

Itern
(b)

620

l

APPROPRIATIONS FOR SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS
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MEMORANDA RELLATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSH!PS
(Dottars in Thousands)

1. If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other association of any agreement
of obligation, show the panticulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired during the year

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper matunng on demand of not later than 2 years after the date of issue ltems of less
than $50,000 may be shown as one total

Names of all Sole or yount
parties principally Amount of contingent contingent
and primary liable Descripion liability liabilty

(a) (b) (] (d)
TERMINAL RR ASSN OF ST LOUIS REFUNDING & IMPROVEMENT MORTGAGE
BONDS SERIES "C* JOINT

(BN, CSXT, IC, MKT, MP, NW, SOU, 55W)

GRAND TRUNK WESTERN RAILROAD INC CANADIAN NATIONAL RAILWAY COMPANY 600,000
GRAND TRUNK CORPORATION 5 YEAR REVOLVING CREDIT FACILITY i
DULUTH, WINNIPEG AND PACIFIC RAILROAD CO
ST _CLAIR TUNNEL CO

CANADIAN NATIONAL RAILWAY PROPERTIES INC
ILLINOIS CENTRAL CORPORATION

ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD CO

CCP HOLDINGS INC

CHICAGO, CENTRAL AND PACIFIC RAILROAD CO

@INioloslwin] -

o

o

-
-

=
N

w

-
S

w

-
o

~

GRAND TRUNK WESTERN RAILROAD INC GRAND TRUNK CORPORATION 400,000
DULUTH, WINNIPEG AND PACIFIC RAILROAD CO 5 YEAR REVOLVING CREDIT FACILITY
ST CLAIR TUNNEL CO

CANADIAN NATIONAL RAILWAY COMPANY
CANADIAN NATIONAL RAILWAY PROPERTIES INC
ILLINOIS CENTRAL CORPORATION

ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD CO

CCP HOLDINGS INC

CHICAGO. CENTRAL AND PACIFIC RAILROAD CO

o

nN
o

~n

~n
n

Note 1 Terminal Railroad Association of St Louis Mortgage Bonds are fully funded by TRRA through a sinking fund established with a balance in the amoun
of approximately $10 million as of Decernber 31, 2000 This fund covers future interest and pnnipal payments through the remainder of the bonds td 37
| 38

2 If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement or obligation. show
the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in eflect at the close of the year or entered into and expired during the year

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper matunng on demand of not later than 2 years afler the date of issue, nor does it include
ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings
Finance Docket number,
ttle. matunty date and Scle or joint
concise Jescnphon of Name of all Amount rontingent contingent
agreement or obligations guarantors and sureties liability o) guarantors liability
(a) (b) (€) (d)

Wi ~Nio o] alwin] -
LR I R R B LN
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502, COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing
arrangements. Footnote disclosure is required even though the arrangements is not reduced to writing.

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of
short-term borrowings outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the
period and the weighted average rate of those borrowings.

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be
disclosed.

3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year

4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other funds, should
also be separately disclosed below.

5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the
aggregate of written and oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash
balances, restricted ana unrestricted plus marketable securities).

6. When a carrier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed
along with stated and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or
unpredictable) and material
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Road Intials IC Year 2000

NOTES ANC REMARKS

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Road Intials IC Year : 2000

SCHEDULE 610. SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Codlars In Thousands)

The principal use of this schedule is to determine the averape embedded rats of delt capetal

| Dedt Outstanding at End of Year

Account No

751 Losns and Notes Payabie 200, L 0
| 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt Seh 200, L 102,781
due Within One Year : R
765/767 Funoed Debt Unmatured 2 5ch 200, L 404,133
766 Equipment Obligations 200, L 0
766 5 Capitaled Lease Cilgations i 200, L 10,390
768 Debt in Default 200, L 0
769 Accounts Payabie Affiliated Companies ' 5¢h. 200, L 578,000
770 177702 Unamortized Debt Premium G A Sch. 200, L (5831)
Total Debt ; Sum L 1-8 1,089 473
Debt Directly Related to Road Proparty Note 1 104 443
Debt Directly Related to Equipment Note 1 9,065
Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment e Sum L 10 and 11 113,508
Percent Directly Reiated to Road Fag; g L 10 divided by L. 12 92.01%
e i) (2 decimals) __J,__~,._4_..-.“___4
L. 11 divided by L. 12 7.99%
. G P (2 decimals) :
Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment - ) > L. Sminust 12 975,065
Road Property Debt L (L 13xL 185) 1,002,428
plus L 10
Equipment Debt i AR Ag - 87,045
l : ; i plus L 119

Source

s Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges S 210, L. 42
Contingent [nterest on Funded Debt . 210, L 44

il

T A : Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 5 210, L. 22

1

[Total Interest (Note 3) = 3 j - Sum of Lines (18418)-20

|Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt Note 4
[Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt Note 4

[Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt L. 21«(l. 22 %L 23)

r
i 4|n!.v_;—s~t~c;;;o‘ac Property Debt (Note 5) ] s L 224 (L 24xL 13)
jInterest on Equipment Debt (Note 5) : L. 23 ¢ (L 24 x L 14)

Embedoed Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property i D | e
|Embedded Rate of Debl Caphal - £quipment L26/L 17

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used for when the debt was issued
Note 2 Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9

Note 3. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769 ~ Account Payable, Affiliated Companies
Note 4 This interest relates to debt reported in Lines 10 and 11 respectively

Note & Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21
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Road Initials’ IC Year: 2000

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 612

1. Furnish the information called for below between the respondent and the affiliated companies or persons
affiliated with the respondent, including officers, directors, stockholders, owners, partners or their wives and
other ciose relatives, or their agents. Examples of transactions are, but are not restricted to, management,
legal, accounting, purchasing or other type of service including the furnishing of materiais, supplies, purchase
of equipment, leasing of structures, land and equipment, and agreements relating to allocation of officers’
salaries and other common costs between affiliated companies.

To be excluded are payments for the following types of services:

(a) Lawful tariff charges for transportation services

(b) Payments to or from other carriers for interline services and Interchange of equipment

(¢) Payment to or from other carriers which may resonably be regarded as ordinarily connected with routine
operation or maintenance, but any special or unusual transactions should be reported

(d) Payments to public utility companies for rates or charges fixed in conformity with government authority

2. In column (a) enter the name of the affiliated company, person, or agent with which respondent received or
provided services aggregating $50,000 or more for the year. If an affiliated company provides services t¢ more
than one affiliate and the aggregate compensation amounts to $50,000 or more for the year, list all the affiliates
included in the agreement and describe the allocation of charges. If the respondent provides services to more
than one affiliate and the aggregate compensation amounts to $50,000 or more for the year, reference to this
fact should be made and the detail as to the allocation of charges should be stated. For those affiliates
providing services 1o the respondent, also enter in column (a) the percent of affiliate's gross income derived
from transactions with respondent

The respondent may be required to furnish as an attachment to Schedule 512 a balance sheet and income
statement for each affiliate with which respondent carrier had reportable transactions during the vear, or
alternatively, attach a "Pro forma" balance sheet and income statement for that portion or entity of each affiliate
which furnished the agreed to services, equipment, or other reportable transaction. The statements, if
required, should be prepared on a calendar year basis in conformity with the prescribed scheduels for the
balance sheet and income statement in Annual Report Form R-1, and should be noted (1) to indicate the
method used for depreciating equipment or other property furnished the carrier. and (2) whether the affiliate's
Federal income tax return for the year was filad on a consolidaled basis with the respondent carrier

3. In column (b) indicate nature of relationship or control between the respondent and the company or person
identified in column (a) as follows

(a) If respondent directly controls affiliate, insert the word "direct"
(b) If respondent controls through another company, insert the word "inairect”
(c) If respondent is under common control with affiliate, insert the word "common”
(d) If respondent is controlled directly or indirectly by the company listed in column (@), insert the word "controlied"
(e) If control is exercised by other means such as a management contract or other arrangement of whatever
kind, insert the word "other” and footnote to describe such arrangements

4 In column (c) fully aescribe the transactions involved such as management fees, lease of building, purchase
of material, etc. \When the affiliate listed in column (a) provides more than one type of service in column (c), list
each type of service separately and show total for the affiliate. When services are both provided and received
between the respondent and an affiliate, they should be listed separately and the amounts shown separately in
column (e)

5. In column (d) report the dollar amounts of transaction shown and (e effect of any change in the method of
establishing the terms from that used in the preceding penod.

6 In column (e) report the dollar amounts due from or to related parties and, if not otherwise apparent, the
terms and manner of settlement, Insert (P) for paid and (R) for received by the amount in column (e).

S—
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SCHEDULE 8612,
(Dollars In Thousands)
Transactions Between Respandent snd Cempanies or Persons Affiliated with Respondent for Services Recelved or Provided

Name of company or related
party with percent
of gross income
(a)

HNature of
relationship
(b)

Descnption of
transactions
(€)

Dollar amounts
of transactions
(g,

Amount dug
from or to
related parties
(e)

IC FINANCIAL SERVICES COMMON
IC LEASING | COMMON
IC LEASING 11 COMMON
IC LEASING (il COMMON

LEASE OF EQUIPMENT 3,040 230 (P)
LEASE OF EQUIPMENT 2,068 174 (P)
LEASE OF EQUIPMENT 842 65 (P)
LEASE OF EQUIPMENT 8,629 716 (P)
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—

702, MILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BY STATES AND TERRITORIES (SINGLE TRACK)

Give particulars, as of the dose of the year, of all road operated and of all owned but not operated The res

pondent’s proportion of operated road held by 1t as joint or
common owner, or under a joint lease, or under

any point amangement, should be shown in columns (b), (¢), (d), o (e),
operated mileage should be shown in cclumn (f). Respondent's proportion of road jointly owned, not operated, should
Mileage which has been permanently abandonded should not be included in column (h)

as may be appropriaie The remainder of ointly
be shown in column (h), as may be appropnate

Mileage should be rrported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord
with footings, 1.e., counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile

|
|

Line operaled

State or Terrtory
(8)

Line of propne
lary companes
(¢)

Line operated
under lease
(d)

under contract
elc
(e)

Total mikcage
operated
g

Line owned
not operated
by respondent
(h)

New line
construcied
during year

(1)

ALABAMA

34

ILLINOIS

1,155

KENTUCKY 102

LOUISIANA 256

MISSISSIPP|

TENNESSEE

TOTAL MILEAGE

(single track)
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L~Y LOdaYy enuuy peoyiey

Instructions for repon ng locomotive and pastenger-lrain car dala

1 Give perticulars of sach of the venous casses of equipment which

respondent owned o leasad during the yesr

2 In column (c) give the number of units purchased new or buill in corm Pacy
shops in eolumn () give the number of new units leased from others Tha

16rm “new” means & unit placed In service for tha fAirst time on any cailrad

3 Urvis isased to others for 8 penod of one year of more are reportabla
olumn (1) Units temporarly out of respondent s service and rented 1o others
for less 180 one year a7m 10 be Inciuded In Lolumn (h)  Unite rentad from

others for & period Jess than one yaar should not be Included In column (i)

4 For reporting purposas, 8 “10cOMOLove Unit” 18 & #e!t-propalied vehicle
Qanerating or convering energy Inta motion, ard designed solely for maving
other sugpment An “A% unit is the ieast number of whes! bases with
supsrstructure designed for use singly or &3 & Isad locomaotive unit In
cOMDINALON with offier locomotive units A “B” unit is simiar 1o 8n “A" unit
but not equipped for use singly or As & Ised locomotive unit A "B” unil may

U8 suipped with hoster controls for independent oparation st terminals

5 A seif.propelied car’ is 8 rail motor car propelied by sieciic molors
receiving power from & third rail or overheasd or intemal combustion sngines
ocaled on the car et Trailars aquipped for use only in irsins of cars the!

8 soll-propelied are (0 bs Included as seif propslisd equipment

£ A‘’diesel” unit inclucas all units propelied by disss! intemal combustion
snginas imespactive of fnal drive or whather power may sl imes be supplisd
#om an exiemsl conductor Lnits other than dissel-electric. 6 g . diesel
nydraulic, shauld be idenified in 8 (ootnote giving the number 8nd 8 brisf
cascription An “elecinc” unit Inciudes ell units which recelve elecinc power
o 80 overhesd contact wirs or ¢ (hird 18l 8nd Incudes 81 units other ihen
2830l or electiic, @ g sisem, gas lurbine  Show the typs of unif, service and
“umbef, 8% #pprOpriste 0 & Drisf description suMcient for positive
aentification An “auxiliary unit” Includes all units used In conjunction with

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE iN SCHECULE 710

locomotives, but which draw their power from the “mother” unit e ]
boosters. siugs, etc  For reporting purposes, ir...cate radio controlled
self powared diasel units on linss 1 thy ough 8 as sppropriste

Radio controlied units thet are self. propelied, | e  those without 8 diesel

should be reported on line 13 urier “Buxiiary unts *

7. Column (k) ehauld shaw sggregate capacity (or ail units reporied in column
(). as tollows For locomotive units report the manufacturers’ rated
horsepowar (the maximum continuaus power output from the dissel SNYINS O
onginas deliverud o the main generstors for rective purposes) Exciude
capacity deta for sleam locomotives  For passenger-train ce sport the
number of passenger seals avallable for revenue earvice, count g one

passenger lo each barth in sleeping cars

B Passenger-train car types end sarvice equipment car types correspond (o
AAR Mechenical Division designations Descriptions of car codes and
designations are published in The OMclal Rallway £ quipment Register

9 Cross.checks

Scheduie 710 Schedyle 710

Line 5, column (J) Line 11 column (1)
Line 8, cotumn (J) Line 12, odumn (1)
Line 7. column (j) Line 13 column (1)
Lina B, calumn (1) Line 14 column (1)
Line 9, column (j) Line 15 column (1)

Line 10, columa () Line 18, column (1)

When dats appear in column (j), ines 1 tru B, column (%) should

have dela on seme lines

When data sppear in columns (k) or (I} lines 38 thas 53 and ££
eotumn (M) should have date on same lines
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710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT

UNITS OWED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changas During the Year
Units wistalied Units at Close of Year
Al other units Units retired
nciuding from service
Rebuilt units raclassificalion of raspondent Aggregate
Unds in acquied and and second whether capacity of
sacvice of Maw urnits rebult units hand units ownad or Totat units
(aspondent New s wased rawtten purchased of leased Owned Leasad sorvice of reportad
ol Deginning purchases from nto proparty o leased from including and from inspondsnt n col ) Leased
Type of design of units of year Of Dusit others accounts others reciassiication used others (col (n)A() (se8ina 7) o gthery
(a) ) (d) (0) (f) (g! (h) (%) {n

1 LOCOMOTIVE UNITS G L 1 i e (S e RIS, COERSNSERAn FOTRSR RN CURER |, ) i RS
Diesal 'fm"')l unus| B R ’ : Sl AR 7 i 5 e :
Dol bn}mn_gu___h __Junis : e i . ! . RS 1 st - e : ;— :
Rl ;vasal mu fia purpose Junits g P
Dwasal- w-ccmng —Junds
TOTAL (ine 95 110 4) Junts |
Elaciric locomolives
_.Other seff-powered urds i 453 1% 1 2 : i S = e ' -
T ITOTAL (Ines 5,6 ana 7) 1 23] e = . 3 796,850
Auxihary unis et NA
I TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE UNITS
[ (ines®and9) 23 bl DA | SRR | e | RS 1 185 WA

756,450]
40,400}
796,850

~loioialivin -

©lael

|

=
——

o
-
o

DISTRIBUTION OF LOCOMOTIVE UNITS IN | CLOSE OF YFAR, ACCORDING 10 YEAR BUILT, DISREGARDING YEAR OF REBUILDING

During Calender Year

]

i Betwean | Betwsen Batweon

‘ Jen 1,1980 | Jen 1 1985 Jan 11990
Before and ! #nd and

! 1.1980 | Oec 31,1984 | QOec 31 1968 | Dec 31, 1994

| )

(b)

Type of design of unds
(#)

slegu) peoy

(Dwasel
Elociric_

" {Otrer saf- Eowmod units

5 Aulmll’x un:ls
TOYAL LOCOMOTIVE UNITS
(ires 14 and 15)
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710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes Durnng the Year
Units installed Units at Close of Year
All other units Units retired
including from service
Rebuilt units reclassification of respondent Aggregate
Units in acquired and and second whether capacity of
service of New units rebuilt units hand units owned or Total In unifs
respondent New units leased rewritten purchased or leased Leased service of reported
at beginning purchased from into property or leased from including from respondent in col (j) Leased
Type of design of units of year or built others accounts others reclassification others (col (h)&() (see ins 7) | to others
(a) (b) : (9) T (R )RR (U] (©) 1)) (k) ()
PASSENGER-TRAIN CARS
Non-Self-Propelled
Coaches (PA P8, PBO)
Combined cars
(Aliclass C exceptCSB)
Parlor cars (PBC,PC PL,PO)
Sleeping cars (PS,PT PAS PDS)
Dining, gril and tavern cars
(Ali class D, PD)
Non-passenger-carrying cars
(All Class B,CSBM,PSA IA)
TOTAL (lines 17 to 22)
Self-Propelled
Electric passenger cars
(EP,ET)
Electric combined cars (EC)
Internal combustion rail
motorcars (ED, EG)
Other self-propelled cars
(Specify types)
TOTAL (lines 24 to 27)
TOTAL (lines 23 to 28)
COMPANY SERVICE CARS
Business car (PV)
Board outfit cars (MWX)
Derrick and snow removal
cars (MWL MWV MWW MWK
Dumip and baliasi cars
(MWB MWD)
Other maintenance and
service equipment cars
TOTAL (lines 30 to 34)

‘Sjeniu] peoy

i

L-Y woday jenuuy peospey
e,
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Road Inttials IC Year 2000

710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT . Continues

instructions for reporting freight-train car data

1

2 In column (d) give the number of units purchased or built in company shops

"new” means a unit placed in service for the first time o7 any railroad

3. Units leased 1o others for a penod of one year or more are

iess than one year are 1o be included in column (i)

Give particulars of each of the vanous classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased dunng the year

In column (e) give the number of new units leased from others The term

reportable in column (n). Unds temporanly out of respondent's service and rented to others for

Units rented from others for a penod less than one year should not be included in coiumn ()]

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Units in service of respondent |

at beginnin,

of year

Units installed

Changes dunng the year

Class of equipment
and car designations
(a)

New units
Time-mileage purchased
cars All others or buitt
(b (€) (d)

New or
rebuilt units
leased from

others
(e)

Rebuilt units
acquired and
rebuilt units
rewntien into
property accounts
(U]

All other units
including
reciassification
ang second
hand units
furchased or
leased from others

Q)

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

_|Plain box cars - 40

_|Equipped box cars
| (Al Coge A, ExceptA_5_)

(B1__ B2 )
Plain box cars - 50’ longer

et roe—

(B3_0.7,B4_0.7, 85__ B6__
B7__. B8_)

ondola cars

_1Equipped gondola cars

_Covered hopper cars

codes, G&J_1,J_24_3J 4

(All Coge E)

WG 20 90 g
Open top hopper cars--general service

1Open top hopper cars--special service

(Al Code H)

(J__Q and All Code K)
Refrigerator cars - mechanical

(RORO RIS KRG
Refrigerator cars - non-mechanical

|Flat cars -~ TOFC/COFC

_|Flat cars - multi-level

O N1 KT

(Al Code P, Q and §. Except Q)

(A1 Code V)
Flat cars -- general service

(F10_, F20_, F30_)
Flat cars - other

I P P A P I8
(F_8_ F40_)
Tank cars - under 22,000 gallons

o AT 7y OO, sy OO Sy (OO [ G T e |
Tank cars - 22,000 galions and over

el T O T T
All other fremght cars

(A_S_.F_7_ AllCode L and Q8__)
TOTAL (lines 36 to 52)

Caboose (Al Code M-§30)

TOTAL (Iines 53 and 54)
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710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

4 Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reporied in columns (k) and (1), as follows  For freight-train cars, report the nominal
capactty (in tons of 2,000 Ibs ) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange Convert the capacity of tank cars 1o
capacity in lons of the commadity which the car is ntended 1o carry customarnty

5 TYime-mileage cars refers (o freight cars, other than cabooses, owned o hekd under lease arrangement, whose interfine rental is settied on a per diem and
ine haul mileage pasis under "Code of Car Hire Rules” or would be so settied f used by another rairoad

RS UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
“Changes dunng the year | W Unfis &t Close of Year

(concluded) Total in service of respondent
(col (i) &

Units retired from
service respondent Aggregate Capacity
whether owned of units reponed

of leze 90, Including Leased from Time-mdeage incols. (k) & ()
reclassification Owned and used others cars All other (see ins. 4) Leased o others
_(r) (1) ) (%) (U] (m) (n)

156

65,071

T

245,589 |

101,632}
|

____ 52.873]

|
4177521

L : o : 266,445

|
,

|
206 - 67,522|

————— e — —— et ————— V... S— . S—— - et s————

il : NS e

ol

ol

0

58 969

1,337,524
NIA
1,337,624
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Road Initials: IC Year: 2000

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Cantinued "]

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Units in service of respondent Changes dunng the year
at beginning of year Units installed

All other unns
including
Rebuilt units reclassification
acquired and and second
New units | New units rebuilt units hand units
Class of equipment purchased | leased from rewritien into purchased or
and car designations Per diem All others or built others property accounts |leased from others
(a) e, (c) (d) (e) (f) (9)

FLOATING EQUIPMENT
Self-propelled vessels

(Tugboats, car fernes, efc.)
Non-self-propelled vessels
(Car floats, lighters, etc.)

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57)

"HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT
Chassis 21__, 267_, 268 _, 269_
\DryvanU2__ . 2__ 26 _ 16

(Flat bed U3__ 73

Open bed U4 Z4

_|Mechanical refngerator U5

ulk hopper UG__, 70 A
linsulated U7__. 27 _
Tank (1) 20, U6 __ .
Other trailer and container (Special
.-2auipped dry van U928 20 ) |
| fractor
SRR 1/ T 5 ICHREARSEINS, At
_'_J___I_Q_T(\_lwﬂnes 59 and 69) 2 | 926 i
NOTES AND REMARKS

(1) Must have fitting code "CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

UNITS OWNEL, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS i
Changes during the year Units at Close of Year
(conclude”’

Total in service of respondent
(col. (i) & (j)

Units retired from
service of respondent
whether owned
or leased, including Leased from

reclassification Owned and used others Per diem All other

Aggregate cap. ity
of units reported
incols. (k) & (1)

(see ins. 4) Leased to otherd
(i) . (k) () i (n)

GEE. | A | AR
NOTES AND REMARKS
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Road Inttials IC Year 2000

710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Give particulars as requested separately for the vanous ciasses of new unts and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent during
the year If information regarding the cost of any units instailed is not complete at ime of filing of report, the units should be omitied, but
reference 1o the number of units omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the folowing year The
cost of units under construction at the tose of the year should not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the
property account for the year Indicate in column (e) whether an installation represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuft by contract in
oulside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in company or system shops (S) nduding untts acquired through capitalized leases )

2 In column (a) list each ciass or type of iocomotive unit, car, or TOFC/COFC equipmeni on a separate line. By class is meant the standard
classfication used to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of American Railroads, and
should include physical characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be wentfied 8s 1o power source, wheel
arrangement, and horsepower per unt, such as multiple-purpose diesel locomotve A unfts (B-B), 26500 HP Cars should be identffied as to
special constructon of service charactenstics, such as alumnium-covered hopper car (LO). steel boxcars-special service (XAP), etc. For
TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710

3 In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2 000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be the wright empty

4 The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger including foreign line freight charyes and handling charges

5 Data for this schedule should be confined {o the units reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-train cars
and company service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment Disclose new unis
in the upper section of this schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewritten into the respondent's accounts The term

"new” as used nerein shall mean a unit or units placed in service for the first tme on any ralroad

6 Al unequipped bercars acquired in whole or in part with incentive per diem funds shouid be repu, od on separate lines and appropnately
identdied by foolnote or sub-heading

NEW UNITS

Methoa of
Tolal weight acquisiton
__Number of units (tons) Total cost (see instructions)
fRFe s ] () (d) (e)

T
}
( -
I..

WieiNioin Al

{

-
o

-
-

alalalalajia
~i®ioiaiwin

 E———

HEHERSR
- o.

TOTAL
GRAND TOTAL
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULES 720,721,723, AND 726

1. For purposes of these schedules, the track categories are defined as follows
Track category (1)

S{eiiu] peoy

- Freight density of 20 million or more gross ton miles per track mile per year (include passing tiacks, turnouts and crossovers)

Ji

- Freight density of less than 20 million g:~ss 107 miles per track mile per year, but at least 5 million (include passing tracks, turnouts and crossovers)

L-Y boday |enuuy peosjrey

Freight density of less 5 million gross ton miles per track mile per year, but at least 1 million (include passing tracks, tumouts and Crossovers)
- Freight density of iess 1 million gross ton miles per track mile per year (include passing tracks, turnouts and crossovers)

- Way and yard switching tracks (passing tracks, crossovers and furnouts shall be included in category A, B, C, D, F, and Potential abandonments, as appropriate )

0002 Jesj

- Track over which any passenger service is provided (other than potential abandonmanis) Mileage should be included within track catagories A through E uniess
thera is dedicated entirely to passanger service F

Potential abandonments -- Route segments identified by railroads as potentially subject to abandonment as required dy Section 10803 of the ICC Termination Act of 1895

2 This schedula ehould include all ciass 1, 2, 3, or 4 track from Schedule 700 that is maintained by the respondent (class & is assumed to be maintained by others)

3. ). for two consecutive years, a line segment classified in one track calegory maintains a traffic density which would place it in another, it shall be reclassified into that
category as of the beginning of the second year

4 Traffic density related to passenger service shall not be included in the determination of the track category of a line segment

720. YRACK AND TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

1 Disclose the requested information peraining (o track and iraffic conditions

Mileage of iracks Average annual refMc density in Average running
at end of penod millions of gross ton miles per track mile* spaed lirmit
Track category (whole numbers) (use two decimal places) (use two decimal pisces) Track miles under slow orders st end of period
(8) (b) () (@) (0)
28.78
.56
625 276
106 0.99
1,017 KAXXRXAX KXXXXX XX
TOTAL 3,683 17.56
F 1,308 XAXXAXAX AXRLXA XK
Potential abandonmentp 7 002

i

eisjolols jo |

b

To determine aversge density, lo1el track miles (route miles imas NuMber of tracks) rather then route miles shell be used




721. TIES LAID IN REPLACEMENT

1. Furnish the requested information concerning ties laid in replacement
2. Incolumn (j), report the total board feet of switch and bridge ties laid in replacement

3. The term "spot maintenance” in column (k) means repairs to track components during routing inspections, as opposed o programmed replacements aimed at
upgrading the general condition of the tracks. "Percent of spot maintenance” refers to the percentage of total ties or board feet laid in replacement coneidered to be spot

maintenance

4. Inline 9, the average cost per tie should include transportation charges on foreign lines, fie trains, loading, inspection , and the cost oi handliing ties in gereral supply
storage and seasoning yards, and in the case of treating ties, also the cost of handling at treating plants and the cost of treatment. The cust of unloading, hauling over
carrier's own lines, and placing the ties in tracks and of train sarvice other than that necessary in connection with loading ot treatment should not be included in this

schedule

Crossties

Number of crossties laid in replacement i % . switch and

Mew ties

1B o

Track category }vvals:d i »l)r;tmalod Concrele Other }.;éaled Y ljrllreated Other
B

Sec.ona-hand ties » Switch ar,
[ bridge ties Percent of spot

__Wooden_
(board feed) maintenance

" 103,088 103,088 |
|7 ISESEA RASNIReS RS SR i e
17,459
47,940
336,476

. SRR 1 o
F 140,501 £ i 140,501

Potentlal abandonment

9 Average cost per crosstie $ N/A  and switchtie (MBM) $§ N/A

sienw; pecy

N

Note: Column "j" is In each, not boz-d feet

- UOQay jenuuy peoupey




722. TIES LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Sienul peoy

Give particulars of ties laid during the year in new construction durng the year
In column (a) classify the ties as follows

U - Wooden ties untreatad when applied

T - Wooden lies treated before application

§ - Ties other than wocden (steel, concrete, etc ). Indicate type in column (h
Report new and second-hand (relay) ties separately, indicating in column (h) which ties are new
In columns (d) and (g) show the total cost including transportation charges on foreign lines, tie trains loading, inspection, and the cost of handling ties in general supply,
storage, and seasoning yard In ths case of treated ties, also show the cost of handling at treating plants and the cost of treatment The cost of unloading. hauling over
carmer's own linas and placing the ties in tracks, and of irain service other than that necessary in connection with loading or treatment, should not be included in this
schedule

1-¥ poday jenuuy peoujiey

Totai number

of tins apphled

CROSSTIES | SWITCH AND BRIOGE TIES

ToAs! cost of
crossiies lai in
N (rachs

Buring yesr

Number of fest
(bosrd massure)

ok i (recks

Aversge cosi
por M fent

(board messure)

Yotel cost of
swich snd bridge
lies laid in now

rmchs during yeur

(v) | () (] @)

eololviolalalalnl <

TOTAL
Numime of miet of new runaing (recks, Cross0vers. slc , in which les were leki A
Murrtonr of mies of new yard sistion, lesm, indusiry, end other swiching Irecks in which lies wers laid




723. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT
1. Fumish the requected information concerning rails faid in replacement

2. The term "spot maintenance” in column (h) means repairs to track companents during routine inspections, as opposed to programmed replacements aimed
at upgrading the general conaition of the tracks. "Percent of spot maintenance” refers to the percentage of total rails laid in replacement considered to be spot
maintenance

3. In No. 9, the average cost of new and relay rail should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid
foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines and placing the raiis in
tracks and of train service in connection with the distribution of rails should not be included In this schedule

L Miles of rall Lind in replacement (rail miles) Total

Now il Relay rall Welded Bolted Percent of

Track category YWelded rall Bolted rail YWelded rai ﬂon;;un rail rail spot maintenance
(1) ¥ (e) {f (9) (h;

e A 2133 NO RECORD
34.00 NO RECORD
557 NO RECORD
319 NO RECORD
| - 7.83 NO RECORD
000| 7: ey 71.92 NO RECORD
Fe " " 39.84 NO RECORD

(a)

19,60

SUP——— SU—— - Beihehetll S — SN SS———

7'7“0!?.'.!1.(!.;;808I;Ea;l!nefjf_ R e A A e L : Jia
Average cost ew and relay rail laid in replacement per yross ton i ___[\{/A ) : Relay

SA—

Owﬂubuln

|

sieqiu] peoy

Ji

0002 JesA

-y voday |enuuy peoupey




Road Initials’ IC Year: 2000

p—

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
{Dolars 1 Thousands)

Give pariculars of ab rails applied QUG e year IN Comction with 1 construction of rew reck

In column (8) classfy the und of rai apphed as foliows
(1) New steel rais Bessemer process
(2) New sleel ris open-hearth process
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more Oy v & footnote)
(4) Realay rails

2 Retuns in columns (¢) and (g) shoukd be reported in WHOLE numbers  Fractions of less than one-hall should be dwregarded anvd fractions of
one-hall or more shoukd be counted as one

3 The returns in columns (d) and (h) shouk! Nciude the cos! of adng 8t e ponl of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paxs foregn
nes. and the cos! of handling rails in genera! sunply and slorage yards Tre cost of unioading hauling over camer's own nes and phacang the
rails i tracks of rain service In connection with te distribution of the 3 sh o nol be inchudng i this scheduks

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION, TEAM INDUSTRY
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS

Veeight of rail Total cost of ral Weghi of rai Tolal cost of rad

per yard of tons passng racks cross- per lon per yarg of tons wam, industry and other pes ton
of rav (2000 Ibs )| overs eic, dunng year (2000 s ) of rew (2.000 1bs ) Fwiching racks dunng year (2,000 s )
(b) (c) (d) (e () () (h) (1)

Pounds Number appled n running vacks Average cost Pounas Number aophed in yard siation Average cost

e

| E—— N g . e

e

oojunm-u\-

smber of miles of new yard, slation leam NAUSLy, and other swilching racxs in which rals were lad

rax miles of welded rad nsialied on system this yosr 6398  1otal 1o Gate 1943 54

BGRB8 =8
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Road Initials: IC Year:2000

725. WEIGHT OF RAIL

Give t™e particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year Only
the respundent's proportion of jointly-owned mileage should be included Under "Weight of rail,” the vanous weights of raits
shoule e given Road and track occupied under trackage right or ottier form of ficense should not be included herein. but all
1080 an< track held under any form of lease (granting exclusive possession 10 the lessee) should be incdluded

Line-haul com- Switching and
#seght of panies (miles of terminal companies
rais per yard main track (miles of all tracks) Remarks

a) (b) (<) (d)
Pounds
140 003 Other railroads’ proportions of joint tracks deducted
136 693 68
133 001
132 14512
131 : 57 60
116 367
11§ 967 28
112 51292
110 2520
105 1 o'ﬂ
100 002
90 143.74
85 o 14 66
80 943
70 095
: 073
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726, SUMMARY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS
1. Fumnish the requested information concerning thea summary of track replacements

2 Incolumns (d), (8) (). and (j) give the percentage of repiacemants 10 units of property in sach track category at year end

S|eniu) peoyy

E T Rail Ballast Track surfacing
Number of ties replaced Percent replaced
Switch and Switch and
bridge ties bridge ties Miles of rail replaced | Percert Cubic yards of Miles Percent
Track category Crossties | (board feet) Crossties (board feet) (rail-miles) replaced | ballast placed | surfaced surfaced
(3) e (©) . (e) g () ()
103,088 2,216 2.2 21.33 i 74,692 493 5 33,7
104,476 2,055 46 34.00 59,526 393.3 58.6
63,514 1,153 31 g 557 33,418 2206 353
17,459 499 51 ' 3.19 5,040 333 313

47,940 2,941 S, o 17.81 13,425 887 8.8

TOTAL 336,476 8,864 &7 - 81,90 186,101 1,229.6 318

S 140,501 2,806 3.8 5 39 84 91,658 605 .6 46 3
Potential abandonments ——

ot

L-Y voday jenuuy pPEOijiey

Note Column "c" is in each, not board teet

750. CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL
(Dollars in Thousands)

LOCOMOTIVES

Diesel

Kind of locomotive service Diesel oif (gallons)
(a) (b)

Freight 51,429 870
Passenger
Yard swilching 6,474 130
TOTAL 57,904,000

COST OF FUEL $(000) 49,399
Work Train 354,900




Road Initials IC Year 2000

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS ' 'O BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 766

Unit Train. Way Train and Through Train data under Items 2, 3. 4. 6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductar's wheel reports (freight) or sunilar records
Unit train service 1s a specialized scheduled shuttie type servica in equipment (Railre ad or prvately owned) dedicated 10 sucn service, mowving between
ongin and destination  The applcable tarfls and/or contracts penerally require that 3 specfic minimum tonnage of quantity of caroads be tendered as
& untt for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for  movement between ong:n and destinaton. Such tanfis and/or
contracts generally contain restncted detention provisions and sre subject (o time-voi 'me requirements whah reflect the approximate capacity of the unn
vans for the stated penod. Way Trains are defined as trains operated pnmarily to ga ther and distribute cars n road service and move them between
way statons or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between two o more mapr concntration or distibution points. Do not ncude
Untt Train statistics in Way and Theough Train statstics. A Work Train is 8 train operited solety or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting
company freight, work equipment or company employees. Statistics for Work Trains should be reponted under ltem 11 only  Statistics related to
tompany equipment, company employees and company freight moving in ransportat on trains are not to be reported in ltem 11, but are 1o be repored
nlems 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and B-05 as instructed in Notes |, K, and L

(A) Report miles of road operated at cose of year excluding industrial tracks, yard trs oks, and wangs

(B) A train-mile is the movement of a rain a distance of 4 mae. In computing train-m .es, frachons representy less than one-half mile shali be
disregarded and other fractions conskiered as 1 mile. Train Miles ~ Running shall be based on the actual destance run between terminals and/or
statons and shall be computed from the official ime tables or distance tables. Train- niles shall not be increased (o cover the running of locomotives
from shaps to terrminals, doubling hills, switching, or ather work at way stations, or fos the service of heiper or pusher iocomotives or of extra locomotives
on double-head or inple-head ains. When the camer's rains are detoured over fore Qn roads, the mies shad be computed on the basis of the miles
actyally run and in accordance with the service performed  Train-miles shall be kept separately for Uans hawed by locomotives and trains moved by
motorcars

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or pasienger taffic and is not considered a wenriotive

(D) Alocomotive is 8 self-propelied uni of equipment designed solely for moving otrer equipment. A locomative unit-mile is a movement of &
locomotive unit @ distance of 1 mile under s own power. Inciude miles made by all locomotive unts. Exchude miles made by motorcars  Miles of
locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance rn in such service

(E) Alllocomotives units-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations Follow instiuctions (B)
regarding tractions and official Ume tables for computing locomotive-units

(F) Train swiching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles par hour for the time actually engaged in such service. Inciude miles
allowed tain locomotives for performing ewiching service at terminals and way tlatons

(G) Yard switching locomaotive-miles shall be computed 8t the rate of six miles per hour for the tme actualy zigaged in yard switching service Indude
mies allowed for yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular swiiching servce is mantamed and in terminal swiiching and transfer service

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710 Under Railroad Owned and Leassd Cars Mtems 4-01 and 411, repoct both (oreign cars and
respondents’ own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad In ltems 4-13 and 4.15 report the private-ine categones, miles for private lien cars
(whether o not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars A car-miis is » movement of a unit of car squipment a distance of 1 mile Report miles
made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving urider revenue billings as loaded freigh! car-miles and mies made

by flatcars carrying other empty highway rallers as empty freight car-miles Exclude miles made by motorcars and report miles made by business car of
other than reporng camer as sleeping car-miles in Item 5.03  Report mail express baggage cars and combmnation cars other than 5-02 combination
cars, in ltem 506

(1) Exclude from ltems 4-01, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equip-=ent. cars carrying company freght and no-payment cars moving in
vansportaton trains. Include such car-mis in item 4.17, 418, and 4.1+  ivo payment car-mies are mies made by private-line cars (other than

radroad controlled) and shipper-owned cars for which the railroad does not reimburse the ownsr on a loaded and/or empty mile basis | the paymaent for
the loaded miles inciudes the empty miles, the loaded end empty mies should not be considersd no-payment car mies

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars in (ransportation service Passenger-tram car-mies nchude miles run by coaches and cars in
which passengers are camad st regular tar! tares without extrs charge for space occupied, mies run by combunation passenger and Laggage

SEENGEr AN4 MY PRRAENGS! and express mies 1un by sieeping, parior And other cars 1or which an extrs fare is charged. miles run by dining, cafe
and other cars devoled exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshmants and by club, lounge, and observation cars, and miles run by cther
passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mal

(K) From conductors’ or dispatchers’ rain repons or other appropriete source, compute weght in tons (2,000 pounds) Item 6-01 includes weight of all
locomotive units moved 1 mile  tansportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded Items 602 and 6-03 represent tons behind
locomotive units (cars and conte:..s, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles) Non-revenue gross
ton-miles in transportation rains mcude work equipment and cars cartying company freight and therr contents. Use 150 ibs. as the average weight
per passenger. and 4 tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car

(L) From conductors’ train reports or other appropnate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of revenue and
non-revenue freight moved one miile in transportation train. Indlude net ton.miles in motorcar trains. Exclude 1 ¢ 1 shipment of freight handled in
mxed baggage express cars  Totai Tor-Mies Revenue Freight should correspond (o the Ton-Miles reconed on Form CBS
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Road initials: IC Year: 2000

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State particulars of all racks opergiad by the respondent at the cose of the year, according to the following classfication

(1) Line owned by respondent

(2) Line owned by propnetary companies

(3) Line operated under lease for 4 specified sum lessor being (A) and afflated corporabon, of ', independent or not
affiliated with respondent

(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner bewg (A) an affilieted corporation, or (@
independent or not affiliated with respondent

(5) Line operated under trackage nghts

{
|
{
|
!
USRS

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered ciasses, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all ciasses
Lengths of track should be reported 1o the nearest WHOLE mie adjusted to sccord with footings i e counting
one-half mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less thasn one-half mile In coiumn (a) nsert
the figure (and ietter, f any) INGatng ns class in acCoOrdance with the preceding classdication In column (b) give
the vanous proportions of each cass owned of leased by respondent listing each pruportion once in any grouping
Canadian mieage should be segregated and dentfied on separate lines in the vanous groupings. For each listing
In column (d) give its entre lergth (the distances between termini of single or fust main track), and in the foliowing
columns the lengths of second main track. all other main racks passing Vacks, cross-overs and turn-outs, way
swiching tracks, and yard switching tracks. These classes of racks are defined as follows

Running tracks Running racks passing tracks, cross-overs, eic , iInduding lum-outs from those tracks to
cleaance points
Way swiching t/acks Stavon, team ndustry and other switching tracks for which no separate servics s mantained

Yard swilching tracks Yards where separate swAching services are maintained including dassfication house, feam
ndustry and other tracks swiched by yard locomotives

The returns in columns (h) and (i) should indude tracks sering industres, such as mines, mills, smelters, lactones
eic Tracks belonging to an industry for which no rent 1s payabue should not be included

Tracks leading 10 8nd in gravel and sand pis snd quarmers, the cost of which s chargeable (o s clearing account
and which are used in getting out matenal for the respondent's use should not be included

Class (1) includes all ines operated by the respondent st the dose of the year 1o which 1t has title in perpetury

Class (2) includes each line, full e to which is in an nactive proprvtary corporabion of the respondent (1.e., ona all
of whose outstanding stocks or obhgatons are held by or for the respondent. and which is Operated by the
respondent or an affilialed system corporation without Any accounting (o the saxd propnetary corpirabon) It may
also nclude such line when the actual Utie 1o @il of the outstanding stocks of obigatons rest in 8 corporation
controlied by or controliing the respongent, but in the case of any such inclus: n the facts of the relaton (o the
respondent of the corporation holding the secunbes should be fully set forth in a footnote  An inactive CONpOration 1
one which has been pratically absorbed in & CONtrofing mOMporabon, and which nether operales property nor
adminisiers ns financial afairs, # # maintains an organzation, # does 80 only for the purpose of complying with legal
requiremants and maintaining ttie 1o property or franchises

Class (3) incdudes all tracks oparated under a lease or formal convevance of less than the grantor s interest in the
propafty, with & specific and uncondtional rent reserved The fact that the lessor does or does not maatan an
independent organization for financaal purposes is immatenal in this connection

Class (4) is the sume as Class (3), exceot that the rent ressmes B SOROMONA upon earmings o olher fact

Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by othars, but over which the respondent has the nght to
Operate some or ali of fs Uains. In Bhe road of this class the respondent has no propnetary nghts but only the nghts
of alicensee Inc/ude in this class, also, all man tacks, Industral Uacks and sxdings owned by noncarmer
companies and ndividuals when the respondent operatec over them but doer, not have exclusive poasession of
them

Road held by the respaniient as pint or common owne: of a SOt lesLee or under any wint arrangement should be
shown in ils appropnate (dass, and the entry of length should bz of the entire length of 1re portion ointly held The
class symbol should have the letter (J) attached

Road operatad by the respondent as ageni for anothe: camer should not be ncluded » this schedule

Annual Report R-1
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Road Initials IC Year

700. MLEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR

Proporton owned
of leased by Respondent
()

Running racks passing wacks cross.overs ew

Miles of way
mchung
acks
Q)

100.0

201

66.0

51.0

50.0

40.0

33.0

elalvlelalajwlnla

SUB-TOTAL

CLASS 1 &1J

j®igixingie

1sls 5

-~
~

Bisisisisisiz|s

-«

TOTAL

Miles of elscinfind rosg
of et included m
recaning grand tolsl

gisisigivieie
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Road Initials: IC Year 2000

|
755 RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

|

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 2,544

2. Train Miles - Running (B) HXXXXN,
2-01 Un Trains 4 SEmEEER 2,611,598
2-02 Way Trains i 1,489,604
2-03 Through Trains 3,968,411
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 2,069,613
2-05 Motorcars IC) 0
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS /Imesq 6) . 8069613

|
i
- e

{wcouqhum

3 Lucomohve ve Unit Miles (D) s XXXXXX

Road Service ( (E) i XK

3-01 Unit Trains : 6,576,725

302 Way Trains ; 2431737 |

3-03 Through Trains . S . § 6,917,859
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) B : 17,926,321

3-11 T!il_f} Switching (FZ : e 254,795

3-21 Yard Switching (G) S T 1,024,204
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (ine 11,12, 13) | 19,205,320
4. Freight Car- Miles nhousands)“(_b;)_"_——“ ¢
4-01 RR Owned and Leased f‘ars Loadéd
. 010 Box-Plain 40-F oot

e 011 Box- Plain 50-Foot and Longer
4-012 Box-Equipped

4-013 Gondola-Plain

l'

S ——————————————

4-014 andola-Equnpgéjj_:Tu !
4-015 Hopper-Covered

e ——— d————————————

_4- 016 Hopper-Open Top- Genera Serv-u'

4 017 Hopper Open Top Speua! Service

v 018 Refngera(or Mechanical : i 27
4-019 Rcfngerator~Non-Me(}namcal ;
4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 9,679

4-021 Flat-Mufti-Level o o 6,695
_4-022 Flat-General Service 341

4023 Flat- All Other = i 5483

4 OM All Olher Car Types Total e ] 3,602

_408TOTAL (Lines 15.28) L T
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Road initials:IC Year: 2000

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 ~ Conduded

(M) Road service rapresents elapsed tme of ransportation trains (both ordinary and Iight) between the time of leaving the initial terminals and the time
@t the final terminals, Including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors’ or dispatchers’ train reports  Include tme of
motorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminals and way statons. Report in ltem 9-02 train switching hours included in Item 9-01  Train
switching is the time spent by the train while perfoiming switching service st torminals and way stations where no regular yard sersce is maintained A
train hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service s maintained,
induding switching and trarizier service in connecton with the transportation of revenue &nd incideniatty of company freight Hours in yard
swiiching are independent of the number of locomotives used

(Q) Work-train miles insid s the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspecton: Inspection trains for ralway Commissioners
for which no revenue is recerved; trains running special with fire apparatus to save carrier's property from destruction; trains run for ransporting the
carmer's employees to and from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of transporting company
material, trains run for distributing matenral and supplies for use in connection with Operabons, and ol other trains used in work-train services. Exdude
miles run by locomotives while engaged incidentally in switching company materials in company shops or material yerds in connection with reqular yard
swilching service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors’ wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by each train
For example, ff a car moves loaded (1) in & way train from the ongination points, (2) in twe through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point,
the total count of loared cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the movements in through traing
Therefore, each car onginated or received from e connecting camer recerves an intial count plus one tount for each subsequent physical transfer
between trains on respondent lines. No additional count 18 given because of crew change or changes in track identification number uniess there s a
physical transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as & loaded car

(Q) Report vehicie (TOFC trailers/containers automobiles and trucks) loaded and unioaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight cars when the
work is performeq at the railroad's expense

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trallers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers deivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway
Interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads’ expense (Performed at railrmads’ expense means that railroad employees perform the
service of that the railroad hires ) m the service ) Do not indude those trallers/containers which are picked up

ires the shipper-motor carner elc, and not the rairoad o perform that
service. Note The count should reflect the trailers/containers for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417, Line 2, Column b)

() Report under Marine Terminals, item 16 the tons loaded onto and unicaded from manne vessels at the expense of the reporting rafiroad

(T) Report the total number of foregn railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except Surplus cars, see below) Foreign railroad cars refer to freight
cars owned by other railroads whose interfine rental is settied on tme (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Hire Rules

Carniers will be governed by local condtions in delermining whether a car at an Interchange point should be considered *on line * Unserviceable cars
Inciude cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs They include cars on repay racks repaireg and awaning switching, cars on repair tracks
undergoing or awaning repais switching, cars awarting movement to repar racks hedd in train yard (excduding cars which are to be repaired in train yard
without loss of time), car moving empty i trains en route o shop, and cars stored awamng disposiion

Surplus cars are ~ars which are in serviceable condition for loading nn the last day of the year, but have not besn placed for loading within 48 hours
This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours
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766. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS ~{Continued)

Item description Freight train Passenger train
(a) (b) (c)

-11_RR Owned and Leased Cars - Empq FYXXKXX
-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot
-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 3,050
-112 Box-Equipped 37,393
-113 Gondola-Plain i 5,845
114 Gondola-Equipped : & 10,853
115 Hopper.Covered B i 41,539
-116 Hopper-Oper Top-General Service G 7 23,851
-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service e 6,133
-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical fe e e 26
-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical e 828

_4-120 Flat-TOFCICOFC g e : 1,005
4-121 Flat-Multi-Level

_4-122 Fial-General 5 Service
__3-123 Flat-All Other
4-124 All Other Car Types

4 12.) TOTAL (Lines 31-45)

"4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded ( (H) S

47130 Box-Plain 40-F oot

39 | 31 Box-Plain 50- Fool ar an'd'l'onge' SR

32 Box- Box- _LJU})L ed

_4-133 Gondola-Plain
4 134 Gondola- Equupped
»_r_l 135 H_opper -Covereg e

4- j36 Hr_JJ;er Oppn I'op Gencr 3

|

{
{
i

:ba&aafaau&nb

- 21 1”59 Rsfuera!(LHor__M _gﬁ;_f{}r al

~4-140 Flat- TOFC/COFC
_4‘ 141 H:ﬂ Muw Level

S 45 Flat-All Ome{ i

" 4.144 Tanl‘ Undm 22,000 Galions

"'14 45 Tank-z ?ﬁﬁdﬁﬂom and '().zer L e
= Car_ije

~Z147 TOTAL (iines 47-63)
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765. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - (Continued)

Item description

Freight train
()

Passenger train

(c)

(a)
15 Private Line Cars - Empty (H)

XX KXXX

150 Box-Plain 40-F ool

151 Box-Plain 50-Foof and Longer

152 Box-Equ'pped

153 Gondola-Plain

a-
p
a-
4-
a-
a-

154 Gonoola-Equipped

y p

155 Hopper-Covered

~lolojololo

a-

156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service

a-

157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service

4.

158 Refrigerator-Mechanical

4-

159 Refrigeraior-Non-Mechanical

7P

160 Flat-TOF C/COFC

a-

161 Flat-Multi-Cevel

Je1

-162 Flat-General Service

0

~1 N

-163 Flat-All Other

331

-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons

7,197

-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over

7,306

-166 All Other Car Types

128

-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81)

27,041

17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Gar-Miles 107
-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1) 199,656
18 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) JXXAXK

-191 Unit Trains 213,175
192 Way Traing 25841
-193 Through Trains 367,630
-194 TOTAL (iines B5-87) 606,646
4-20 Caboose Miles 4

AAPA?&A&&&J‘-A&

XEXIKAX

(1) Total number of loaded miles  -0- and empty miles -0- by roadrailer reported above.
Note Line 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30, 46, 64, 82, 83 and 84 Accordingly, the car miles reported on Lines

83 and 84 are to be allocated to Lines 85, 86 and 87 and included in the total shown on Line 88
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755 RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - (Continued)

et ——

€._Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) /¥ 2 XKKXXX

__6-01 Road Locomotives 3,053,797 XXX

6-02 Freight Trains, Cars. Cnts , and Caboose L XXXXXK
__6-020 Unit Trains ; 17,004,987 XXKXXX

6-021 Way Trains 1,895,080 KEXIXXK
6-022 Through Trains 28,213,671 KAXXXX
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Cars, and Cnis e 0
6-04 Non-Revenue T 370,743 SIKXKK
6-05 TOTAL (iines 98-103) : 12 : I 50,538,278
Tons of Freighf (fhousands) G gy ¢ 5,00, 4
~7.01 Revenue 2 i 63,768
~7-02 Non-Revenue = 2 - 1,570
7-03 TOTAL (ines 105, 106) : e 857338
Ton-Miles of Freight (fho usands) (() : = XAKRXXX,
8-01 Revenue-Hoad Service T ; 26,406,768
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service S T 0
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) R il 26,406,768
~—8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service SR : R _] R
"~ B-05 Non-Revenue-Lake IRVBIOTIENARE = T e — s 0
~8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) MR BT U 3 192567 |
_B.07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVERUE- (lnes 770 193] | 26500338
G Train Hours (M) o XX
~§.01 Road Service e
~"8-02 Train Swiltchi
110 TOTAL VAREEW‘#(‘HWG HOURS (N]
11 Train-Miles Work Trains (@)
—11-01 Locomotives

OO
{

s st |

|

&l o) —

~N 3 On
———t———— a4 -
o P 3% 3]

St Lo B 2 X R S 8 % 3. LA—;
i = | |

| O

112 Number of Loaded freight Cars T PR S ity RO R
WOH‘MT iz s v _____4bB,95%
- el AR AR AR B ST

|
i

-{ O

101 Ao RO MO PO PO

+
t
+
%71
<
=1
7
5
+
41
!
£
)
| &
+
+

aner- e T*ns Marine Termmal (S)

16-01 h 3,,_ & Telvﬂl“dl‘ Ccdl

My Oy

8Oy

Number of F/)rpqgn'f’gr Diem Cars on Line
17-01 ~>e’v ceable
" 17-02 Un §e'wwable S
17-03 Surplus G
1704 TOTAL (lines 130-132)

bl
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VERIFICATION
The foregoing report shall be verified by the cath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent
Trus report shali also be verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the
respondent states that such officer has no control over the respondent’s accounting and reporting

OATH
(To be made by tie officer having control of the accounting of the respondent )

State of Quebec
County of Montreal

Serge Pharand makes oath and says that he is Vice President and Corpore’e Comptrolier
(Inseri here name of the affiant) (Inseri here the ofcial Utle of the affant )

of Hiinois Central Railroad Company
(insert here the exact legal Ulle or name of the respondent)

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in

which such books are kept, that he knows that such books have been kept in 900od faith dunng the period covered

by this report, that he knows that the entnes contained in this report relate to accounting matters that have been

prepared in accordanze with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies and other accounting
and reporting directives of the Surface Transporiaton Board; that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this
report are true, and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and

records, of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent during the period of time from and including

January 1, 2000 to and including December 31, 2000

(Signature of amant)

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Commissioner of Oaths in and for the State and county above named, this
day of March, 2001

My commission expires

Use an
LS
impression seal (Signature of officer & ithonzed (o agminisier oaths)

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent )

State of Quebec
County of Montreal

Claude Mongeau o makas oath and says that he i3 Sch!,y_lc&fgyﬂmumgbm,ﬁmlmLQ,'ﬁw
Tinser here name of the affiant ) (Inser here the official title of the afant )

o1 linois Central Railroad Company
(Inseri here the exact lcgal ttle of name of the respondent )

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statemants of fact contained in the
5aid report are rue, and that the said report 1s a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the
above-named respongent and the operations of its property dunng the perod of tma from ano including

Janvary 1, 2000, 1o and including December 31, 2000

(Bignature of afhant)

Subscrbed and sworn 1o before me. a Commiseianar of Oaths i and fof the Siale and county above named, this
day of Maren, 2001

My commission expires

Use an
LS
impression seal (Signature Of cificer auihonzed (o adminisier oaths )
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MEMORANDA
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE

Office addressed Date of lefter

o lelegram

1_Month | Day |

needed

S S—

Answer

Date of ietter

File number
of letter or

lelegram

CORRECTIONS

Date

cLvrrection

Month

S S——

EXPLANATORY REMABUSE

Authortly

Officer sending lettor

of telegram

Clerk making

comectuon

Name Title

————
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Al umulated deg 'w‘dh(r- ! leases

Poau‘ @ »d (38 ment l(‘d‘v&(’ l rx;)mr)t«w E«zmprrem

hom r,n~r~< ST Eich e »l (.lecmt and other

ln.pm.nmp : i : Consummm of 1v-n"0 e!;;"‘ 5
To others R == 3 ! Locomotive unit i miles B
i o l)wr.ed anrj : RO : e e g ! '_ ; nleu_ﬂ}e' 49;0‘ ;Od'O u'.»em!cv‘
ACLIunlS- R : AR e, 3 " Of main tracks
“Anshuis ol iaxes R 3 _Of new Wracks in which rails were laid
Au, cation of funds Source i B : ()1 new 1racks in Mn r ws were ia

d[dr ¢ J,.,.e M»scellamw: 5 ﬂmrs in mva»hed income duu m(' !m ine year

C apital  $10CK . MO(OI(AI car miles
Car locomotive, and float ng equipment-Classifivation Motov ra)l rArs _owned of m-,ssed

hanges in financia position Nr'v mr//me .
Company service equipment | ()d"\
Compensating balances and 5'\(7/" 'F?;" x mTomng | : th.nmg (.tlt'h.,es see £ xpenses)
BITBNGEMENIS : 6 Revenues (see PE-vwnmS)
Consumption of fue! by molive-power units Staty sll:‘, (see ,t.:'vshr s)

ntingent assots and habiities (lrdm,ry ncome

Crossues (see Ties Pumle ine cars ioal‘ed

Debt holdings B nvate ine cars erpty

Deprec A'xlﬁw base and rales | ans

Road and equipment leased ! L mrl n lﬂpvo'kmw(
From others ! 5 3 ruuge's 10 operating expenses
Improvements to | 12-33 Addi n“ l'a’bs new lines and f«-'«.’lsmns
To others ) Mmu of New narr in which ’dl| were lad
Owned and used 34 \/vw’ hi (,1 : :

:cinc locomotive equipinent al close of year U.sllw,u Operatng expunses
juipment - classified R.x"wa, Operating revenues

OMmpany servica Results of (; e ations
pany
Floating Retained income unappropnated
Freight-train cars £ Miscellaneous cems in accounts for year
‘) 3 - b4

4ink

JNway revenue equipment 82-8 Keveryes

3558NQer-1aIn Cars 4 ¥ reight
nventary 3 Passengr
Owned-Not in service of respondent ] Road and equipment Investment in
Equipment-Leased depreciation base and rale Improvements i1 leaseq Ly'u.‘“:ﬂy
From others : Reserve
improvements 1o / Leased (o u":w', Depreciation base and rates
Reseive Reserve

1o othere

) Owned - Deprec n;s?r«;r base and !‘mhs
Reserve “I'SP /e ;
Equipment ~ Owned depreciation base rates leM Iw( reciation base and rates
Feserve 35 Newwc
Expenses-railway of reating % : Road Muﬂagﬂ operated 8t close of y(-¢
Ediraordinary nems By States and Temtones
Fuderal income laxes 33 Epcinties (s Investments)
nancial pos tionr - Changes n X 3 TOW '

Short-term borrowing arrangements (4,”1.;,&"5,;;1109
Floatng equipment 62-82 balances and
[ reight car loaded : ; ¢ | 2 : ,mbxng 'umjs
Freight.tirain cars A mu~vr1a and apg '.f_,dhu 1 of muiu,n candal

ght caT ek i 2 j Specialized service subsch edule

consumed }'1,,..,,. { { )(a(kmm\! of changes in (.nmnm ;;myr'u’m

Cost Stock ouls'.c' " ing : :
nand debt [tee Dot h Idings) - ( 'l.-m)ru. qun ing yea
jdranties and suretyships “Mumber of secunty holc fors

lgentity of respondant : i : ; : } ](,“;' /Qfl!lﬁ power
ems in seiected income and u F 8 a8 @ 3 "nhm per sha‘e
I >.m',|'m:n 18 11 COI7 IMon stocks o aNu. _‘ ‘_ es | it % .g r,g'ri._'

| 3 do. 2529 WE pporiing scheduis - Hoa
Qanm,.y pl’)(mliy ,sn} n uam(‘oﬁmnon mrnm . Jmflsmpq Cmu.mhe' aﬂd
H(md nnd nquspmt-nl | -3 .w\ l.wj n lvplawmqm

Changes during year : N g "#5 - Addnional iracks, ne

Leased property-improvements made dunng the O RERE, 7'4‘?’!?’,""5!"1‘,‘?,9.‘_2". £
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INDEX - Continued

e i T —

Miles of, at close of year ¥ 75 Ton-miles of freight

Track and traffic conditions che : T_QFC/JOFC number of revenue trailers and containers
Train hours, yard switching T B loaded and unloaded

Train miles A o AR 'Joling powers and elections

Tons of freight RS g Weight of rail

P

|
|

&
I
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